TOWNSHIP OF

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT ELECTRONIC MEETING
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2022 - 11:00 A.M.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84790873602?pwd=VXRLYIILNGdDeERnSzE2cnJVNz

272209

Meeting ID: 847 9087 3602
Passcode: 008549
One tap mobile
+17806660144,,84790873602#,,,,¥008549# Canada
+12042727920,,84790873602#,,,,¥008549# Canada

Dial by your location
+1 780 666 0144 Canada
+1 204 272 7920 Canada
+1 438 809 7799 Canada
+1 587 328 1099 Canada
+1 647 374 4685 Canada
+1 647 558 0588 Canada
+1 778 907 2071 Canada
Meeting ID: 847 9087 3602
Passcode: 008549

10.

11.

12,

13.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND THE GENERAL NATURE
THEREOF

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — November 10, 2022
BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES
APPLICATION FOR CONSENT

APPLICATION FOR MINOR VARIANCE
APPLICATION FOR VALIDATION OF TITLE
CERTIFICATE OF CANCELLATION
APPLICATIONS ON FILE

1. B5/22 Lots 3-6, Plan 332 — Memorandum from Township Planning Staff
2. B6/22 Lots 32-34, Plan 332

DELEGATES

CORRESPONDENCE

ADJOURNMENT



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84790873602?pwd=VXRLYllLNGdDeERnSzE2cnJVNzg2Zz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84790873602?pwd=VXRLYllLNGdDeERnSzE2cnJVNzg2Zz09

TOWNSHIP OF

M@ Me|allct|10n Memorandum

To: Chair White and Members of Committee of Adjustment
From: Township of Melancthon Planning Staff

Re: Application for Consent B5-22 (Belford)

Date: 2022-11-22

Background

The Township received application for consent to create a new residential lot in the
Riverview settlement area. The Public meeting in respect of the above-noted matter was
held on April 21, 2022, when Council deferred the application, and the following motion
was passed.

Moved by Mercer, Seconded by McLean that Committee of Adjustment defer .
Application for Consent B5/22 to allow the applicant an opportunity to address
and/or clear the Grand River Conservation Authority’s comments dated April 20,
2022. Carried.

GRCA comments indicated recommendations of deferring the application to allow the
applicant an opportunity to demonstrate that the proposed severances would not be
contrary to policies addressing potential flood hazards.

Mr. Rutledge (owner's representative) has now provided the Township with an email
string showing that GRCA does not have an issue with moving forward with the consent
application, provided there is no development within the flood plain.

Recommendation

It is recommended that application B5-22 be approved subject to the standard conditions
and an additional condition which would require the owner to enter into a consent
agreement requiring the installation of a well and the submission of a lot grading plan for
review by the Municipality prior to the issuance of a building permit.

Supporting documents are attached on the following pages.
Attachment(s): 1. Planning Report - April 18, 2022

2. Email Thread Consisting of GRCA Comments



Page 2

Prepared By

Diksha Marwaha
Planning Coordinator, Township of Melancthon

B

Reviewed By

Silva Yousif
Planner, Township of Melancthon

Approved By

Denise Holmes, AMCT,
CAO/Clerk, Township of Melancthon

Appendix 1. Planning Report - April 18, 2022
Appendix 2. Email Thread consisting of GRCA comments



Attachment 1. Planning Report - April 18, 2022

. Muwiaipal. Planning Services Ltd.

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor White and Members of Council

Copy: Ms. Denise Holmes, CAO

From: Chris Jones MCIP, RPP

Date: April 18, 2022

Re: Applications for Consent B5/22 and B6/22 (Belford)
BACKGROUND

The Township is in receipt of two applications for consent to create two new residential
lots in the Riverview settlement area.

The parcels subject to the applications are currently vacant and are former lots in a
registered plan of subdivision which was originally approved in 1991 and was deemed
by by-law in 2017 to no longer be a plan of subdivision. A summary of the existing and
proposed lot areas and frontages that would result from the approval of applications
B5/22 and B6/22 is provided below:

B5/22 - Lots 3.4,5 and 6 Plan 332

Lot area: 0.962 ha
Lot frontage: 133.78 m
Severed lot area: 0.475 ha
Severed lot frontage: 6781 m
Retained lot area: 0.487 ha
Retained lot frontage: 65.97 m

B6/22 - Lots 32, 33 and 34, Plan 332

Lot area: 0.688 ha
Lot frontage: 3 m
Severed lot area: 0.344 ha
Severed lot frontage: 46.5m
Retained lot area: 0.344 ha
Retained lot frontage: 46.5m

The applicant also owns two other blocks of land on the 260 Sideroad which are also
remnant parcels from the deemed plan of subdivision.

A map illustrating the location of the subject lands as well as the other lands owned by

* Municipal Planning Services Lrd. *
Barmie, Ontario
Page 3 of 29



the applicant is provided in Figure 1. In addition, sketches of the severed and retained
lands are attached to this report at Appendix 1.

Figure 1 - Lands Subject to Consent Applications and Other Land Owned by the Applicant

Rart 21 [ Lot 20

Com i H

K

i
Belford Consent - -

@ o8 Settlemant Area Boundary

[ tands sutject to eppiication 8522

3 ands sutiect to apphcation B8-22

] other tandts ownod by the appicant subject to future development approvals

* Municipal Planning Services Ltd.
Banie, Ontario

Page 4 of 29



PRE-CONSULTATION

I have had prior discussions and communication with the owner's representatives with
respect to the development of the subject lands. The development proposal has gone
through some iterations and has been reduced from an original proposal of 18 lofs to 11
lots on the basis of a full build-out. In my pre-consultation memo to the applicant’s
planning consultant it was recommended that a site plan, a hydrogeological study, a
flood line study and an environmental impact study should accompany applications to
re-subdivide the lands on the basis of a full build-out.

Through a subsequent discussion with the owner, it was discussed that if they wish to
proceed with preliminary consent applications for the smaller parcels, the more
substantive technical studies would not be required and conditions of consent could
be established to address technical issues. Notwithstanding, the more substantive
technical studies would still be recommended as a complete application requirement
at the time that consent applications are submitted for the larger development parcels.

The applications were accompanied by two planning justifications reports which
concluded the applications conformed with governing planning documents, that the
sites are ideal candidates for residential infill and are good planning.

GROWTH PLAN FOR THE GREATER GOLDEN HORSEHOE (GPGGH)

The subject lands are located in a “rural settlement” as defined by the GPGGH, which
are defined in part as:

“Exising hamlets or similar existing small setlement areas that are long-
established and identified in official plans. These communities are serviced by
individual private on-site water and/or private wastewater systems, contain a
limited amount of undeveloped lands that are designated for development and
are subject to official plan policies that limit growth..."

Section 2.2.1 2 b) i) states, that “growth will be limited in setflement areas that are rural
seftlements".

PROVINCIAL POLICY STATEMENT (2020)

The lands proposed for residential lot creation are located in a “settlement area™ as
defined by the PPS.

Section 1.1.3.1 of the PPS establishes that, “Settlement areas shall be the focus of
growth and development”.

The PPS includes additional policies aimed at ensuring new development can be
appropriately serviced and will not adversely impact natural features and functions.

s Municipal Planning Services Ltd. *
8arrle, Ontario

Page 5 of 29



OFFICIAL PLAN

The subject lands are designated Community in the Township's Official Plan. Section
5.7.1 {b) of the Official Plan permits “residential intensification” within the Community
designation, which is defined to include “residential infilling” which is defined by the
Official Plan as, "...within a Community designation, new housing or lot creation on
vacant or underutilized land....

Section 3.1.2 of the Official Plan addresses growth accommodation and intensification
in communities. Section 3.1.2 (a) indicates that Riverview will accommodate small
amounts of new residential development.

Section 5.7.2 (g) of the Official Plan allows for the creation of new lofs for permitted uses
within the built community by land severance up to a maximum of five new lots.

The Official Plan also establishes a number of criteria for residential intensification
proposals and the salient criteria applicable to this proposal include:

« Sufficient off-street parking and amenity areas;
* Intensification may occur in the form of land severances in the form of infilling: and,

+ Shall be permitted only where the required servicing can be provided in compliance
with the standards of all approval agencies.

Section 6.2 (b) of the Official Plan establishes that transportation and land use
consideration shall be integrated throughout the planning process. Section 6.2.7 (f)
indicates that development proposal will be circulated to the appropriate road
approval authority prior 1o any decision being made on an application.

Section 7.2 of the Plan establishes a number of general criteria that apply in the
consideration of consent applications. Criteria which have applicability to this
application include:

¢ The severed and retained lot shall comply with the official plan and zoning by-law;

¢ That the soil and drainage conditions are suvitable for development, an on-site sewage
disposal system and water supply;

* Infiling is a preferred form of iot creation;

+ Severed an retained lands have frontage on a public road built to municipal standards;
* The size and dimension of the lots should be suitable for the proposed use;

¢ The creation of new lots shall be prohibited in flooding and erosion hazard limits;

¢ Lot creation shall comply with the provision with the natural heritage and environmental
conservation policies of the Plan.

* Municipal Planning Services Ltd.
Barrie, Ontario

Page 6 of 29



PLANNING ACT

Section 51(24) of the Planning Act sets out the following criteria when considering a
draft plan of subdivision, including the health, safety, convenience, accessibility for
persons with disabilities and welfare of the present and future inhabitants of the
municipality and to,

(a)

(b)
(c)

(d]

the effect of development of the proposed subdivision on matters of provincial
interest as referred fo in section 2;

whether the proposed subdivision is premature or in the public interest;

whether the plan conforms to the official plan and adjacent plans of subdivision, if
any:

the suitability of the land for the purposes for which it is to be subdivided;

{d.1) if any affordable housing units are being proposed, the suitability of the proposed

(e)

(f)
(9)

units for affordable housing;

the number, width, location and proposed grades and elevations of highways, and
the adequacy of them, and the highways linking the highways in the proposed
subdivision with the established highway system in the vicinity and the adequacy of
them;

the dimensions and shapes of the proposed lots;

the restrictions or proposed restrictions, if any. on the land proposed to be
subdivided or the buildings and structures proposed to be erected on it and the
restrictions, if any, on adjoining land;

(h) conservation of natural resources and flood conirol;

(i)  the adequacy of utilities and municipal services;

(il  the adequacy of school sites;

(k} the area of land, if any, within the proposed subdivision that, exclusive of highways,
is to be conveyed or dedicated for public purposes;

()  the extent to which the plan's design optimizes the available supply. means of
supplying. efficient use and conservation of energy. and

{(m) the interrelationship between the design of the proposed plan of subdivision and
site plan control matters relating to any development on the land, if the land is also
located within a site plan control area designated under subsection 41 (2} of this
Act or subsection 114 (2} of the City of Toronto Act, 2006. 1994, c. 23, 5. 30; 2001,
€. 32,5 31 (2): 2006, c. 23, 5. 22 (3, 4). 2016, c. 25, Sched. 4, 5. 8 (2).

ZIONING BY-LAW

The subject lands are currently zoned Hamlet Residential (R1} as per Zoning By-law
Amendmeni 6-1991. The severed and retained lots would comply with the zone
regulations of the R1 Zone.

* Municipal Planning Services Ltd. *
8arrle, Ontario

Page 7 of 29



ANALYSIS
The proposed consent applications are consistent with the GPGGH and the PPS.

in my opinion the applications for consent constitute residential infiling in the settlement
of Riverview and therefore address this primary policy requirement of the Township's
Official Plan.

With respect to the technical criteria noted in the official plan that relates to septic and
water servicing, it is a standard condition of consent that the applicant obtain
confirmation that the lot can support a septic system from the County of Dufferin
Building Department. On the issue of a water supply a consent agreement can be a
utilized as a condition of consent that would require the installation of a drilled well
compliant with Provincial standards prior to the issuance of a building permit. it will also
be recommended that the consent agreement also require that a lot grading plan also
be a submission requirement at the time of a future building permit.

On the issue of the suitability of the roads to support residential lot creation the proposal
was previously circuloted to the Township's Roads Sub-Committee who conducted a
site visit of Sideroad 260 with the Roads Manager and determined that road upgrades
and ditching would be necessary to accommodate better drainage, future entrances
and traffic generated by new building lots. This recommendation was referred to the
Township's engineering consultant who assessed the issue and prepared a technical
memo attached at Appendix 2 summarizing recommended road and ditching work
and cost-sharing for such work. it will be recommended that the recommended cost-
share be collected as a condition of consent to address the severed and retained lots
proposed on Sideroad 260 as well as future development.

CONCLUSION

1. The applications conform with Provincial Policy and the Township's Official Plan;
and,

2. Conditions of consent can be established to address technical matters related
to septic and water servicing, road upgrades, ditching and lot grading.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that applications B5/22 and Bé/22 be approved subject to the
standard conditions and an additional condition which would require the owner to
enter intfo a consent agreement requiring the installation of a well and the submission of
a lot grading plan for review by the Municipality prior to the issuance of a building
permit.

* Municipal Planning Services Ltd. *
Barrle, Ontarlo

Page 8 of 29



And furthermore the following additional conditions are recommended for application
B4/22 to implement the recommendations of the Township's consulling engineer:

1. That the Township shall be paid a contribution toward required upgrades to the
260 Sideroad in the amount of $100,000 CAD; and,

2. That the Township be paid an entrance fee of $5,538 CAD for the severed lot
and $5.538 CAD for the retained lot.

Respectfully Submitted,

Chris Jones MCIP, RPP

. Muwioipal. ‘Pl.awwiwg Services Ltd. °
8arrie, Ontario

Page 9 of 29



-Appcwalix 1e



11 @bed

SSE
74.000

EXISTING VACANT LANDS

N

N\

N

..;

MS0.ASOSN

LEGEND
[_JrroPEerTY BOUNDARY
=== SEVERANCE BOUNDARY|

X4 LANDS to be RETAINED

/7] LANDS to be SEVERED
MAXIMUM

BUILDING ENVELOPE
MAXIMUM

Lot coverace

ZNJ0ER0 é
&
SUBJECT 2
SITE E
270 SIDEROAD
—_— E—— ¥
KEY PLAN NTS

Z20NING BY-LAW MATRIX - HAMLET RESIDENTIAL {R1) 20ME

EXISTING
RESIDENTIAL
LANDS

Retained | Severed
- % Lands* Lands*
1,400m" | 4,670.60m" | 4 754 107
(0.139ha) | (0487 he) | (0475he)
Lot Ares (min) (0345 8c) | (12058¢) | (1174 8¢)
Lot Frontsge (mir) 30m 859Tm 67.81m
Front Yerd Se®ack 75m 7.5m 75m
[interior Side Yerd (ming 1.5m Sm 15m
Resr Yard (min 7.5m 7.5m 7.5m
1 storey - ]
S T80 )
Mirsrum dweling ground | 2 stoney -
fioor area 8sm
e 10m 10m 10m
5% PO
Lot 25% (1,219m%) | {1.168m")
2 3paces per
Oftetrest Perlang (mery | dwelingunll | 2spaces | 2spaces |
i Builging E and Lot C 90 for o
tands to be and are shown and do not 1
[represant g zm J

CONCEPTUAL SEVERANCE PLAN
LOTS 3,4,5,6, PLAN 332
TOWNSHIP of MELANCTHON
COUNTY of DUFFERIN

P.N. 18.2504.00 Date. Jenuary 6, 2022

Scale N.T.S Revised

Drewn By D.8

Fle No, PN 2504_Severance Plan

LW 3
PO g

@ == _[OIGWD ==

[ d
P (0% 477 - 0350

62



LEGEND
[_JPROPERTY BOUNDARY

EXISTING
AGRICULTURAL / VACANT LANDS — SEVEMNCE BOUNDARY
K LANDS to be RETAINED
492,19 492.20 492.22 av227 49237 192.47 19252 KR | LANDS to be SEVERED
49232 492 31 49235 4y2.44 i A
49295 CENIRE ?5 B%AD TN 147 492.58 R
GRAVEL“Z{ ?,] P e ? vame't Y-S 491 ~ 491 E‘,d
49191518 e
a9\ 5?"
9 ; ; "
s AN39°2325 | o N3J
20.000 4
9140
| EXISTING
EXISTING '™ T
VACANT LANDS Z & &
8 g N8
23 & Biw
8> g 8lg
3 N
— 1€
ﬂ__m%_
4908
190 6+
,-“"H
0
i sase ' N335 NG9°2325 ot &
, 33.319 —
| EXISTING VACANT LANDS oS

Oftatrest Parking (min)

m
Building pes and Mimum Lot Coverage for the
lorxia (0 be Retainad end Sevensd are concepiually shown and do not
[ 1%

CONCEPTUAL SEVERANCE PLAN
LOTS 32, 33, 34, PLAN 332
TOWNSHIP of MELANCTHON
COUNTY of DUFFERIN

P.N.: 18.2604.00 Date: Janusry 8,

Scaie: NT.S Revised:

Oraswn By: 0.5 Fio No. PN 2504_Soveren» P

o‘ m nnv-u-
W

-ml-

RE

'm’. - 70 lmm L3




rAppendix 2°



R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 15 Townline Orangeville ON L9W 3R4 CANADA
telephone (519) 841-5331 fax (519) 941-8120 web www.rjbumside.com

@ BURNSIDE

[THi DIsFERENCE 1S OUR Ptans]

April 8, 2022
Via: Email

Denise Holmes

Township of Melancthon
1457101 Highway 10
Melancthon, ON LSV 2E6

Dear Denise:

Re: Riverview Development
Project No.: 300055207.0000

The purpose of this letter is to provide discussion material to assess road upgrades that are
needed to support the proposed development at Riverview. Currently the total expected lot
yield remains unknown. The lands front onto both the 7™ Line and 260 Sideroad, but the ™
Line is included in the Township’s Development Charges while 260 Sideroad is not. This letter
therefore focuses only on 260 Sideroad.

History - The subject lands advanced through the development process 30 years ago, reaching
the stage of a signed subdivision agreement but never advancing to construction. There were
17 lots approved with frontage on 260 Sideroad. In signing the Subdivision Agreement the
developer had agreed to upgrades on 260 Sideroad which including ditching, road
reconstruction, paving, streetlighting and full reconstruction. The work was estimated to cost
$282,700. To find a rough indicator of present value | went to the internet and found that
number would adjust to about $500,000 in current dollars.
(https.//www.inflationtool.com/canadian-dollar/ 199 1-to-present-value)

Objective - The Township recognizes that the external road costs may have been a contributing
factor to the historic subdivision not advancing. It also recognizes that the decline in lot yield not
only reduces the stress on the Township Road system, but also reduces the ability to pay for
improvements. Still, the condition of the sideroad is poor but tolerable because there are no
houses fronting onto it. Any development of the site will bring new residents who are likely to
demand road improvements. The Township Roads Committee has therefore asked for
recommendations of a more modest road improvement that will bring the road up to a tolerable
standard at a cost that is less than previously agreed upon.

Response - The Township’s Public Works Superintendent monitored the road over the past few
weeks to assess the spring thaw, where breakup is typically a problem. He met on site with
Demmans Excavating Inc, who have worked on similar projects with the Township in the past.
The scope of work was defined to include rebuilding the gravel road, but not paving. There
were no streetlights or other upgrades included. The quotation included the following:

¢ Road work - $89,900 to supply, place and compact gravel Page 14 of 29



'Denise Holmes Page 2 of 2
April 8, 2022
Project No.: 300055207.0000

- Contingency of $1,550 per day for digging out bad spots. | think it is reasonable to
assume 5 days for this, totaling $7,750
— Cost could reduce if closer disposal site is found, but could increase if fuel prices go up
e Ditching - $33,250
— Cost could reduce if closer disposal site is found, but could increase if fuel prices go up
¢ Driveway Entrance and Culvert - $5,538 per entrance
- We note that driveway entrances are typically completed by the lot owner as a condition
of severance. This quote was obtained for the possibility of having the developer install
a driveway entrance at the same time as the ditching and roadworks are being done.
This may provide efficiency and cost savings. Any authorization for driveway entrances
to be constructed would involve the lot owner(s) making direct arrangements with the
Township's contractor (Demman’s Excavating).

We have reviewed these prices and found them to be reasonable. It should be noted that HST
is not included.

The total cost of road work and ditching (excluding driveway entrances) is $130,900. We note
however that the length of road contained in the estimates is 1.3 kilometers, while the historic
Subdivision Agreement only required a length of 1.0 kilometers. This is because the previous
roadwork ended at the west end of the subdivision, while the current estimate extends beyond
the development lands to the Southgate Townline. While there is some validity to new houses
traveling west from time to time, the majority of traffic is expected to be easterly and it seems
reasonable to limit the developer’s contribution to a length of 1.0 kilometer, as previously
established. This would limit the developers’ contribution to $100,000 and would oblige the
Township to the remaining $30,900. As noted on the estimates the Township has opportunity to
contribute to the project by supplying trucking so that the Township's portion does not
necessarily have to be paid as cash.

Recommendation - It is recommended that the developer be required to post $100,000 with
the Township as a contribution towards upgrading 260 Sideroad, making it suitable for lot
frontages. in addition, the developer should pay $5,538 for each entrance that can be
constructed at the same time as the road works. Entrances constructed later will cost more.
And the Township should make arrangements to pay approximately $30,900 for the roadworks,
either in cash or in the contribution of trucking.

Please let me know if further explanation is required.

Yours truly,

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited

= )

Gord Feniak

055207_Riverview Development.docx
08/04/2022 2:20 PM

Page 15 of 29



Page 16 of 29



Attachment 2. Email Thread Consisting of GRCA Comments
Denise Holmes

i
From: Chris Jones <Chris_MPlanningServices@rogers.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 5:28 PM
To: Rutledge, Matthew W.
Cc: Farber, Joel D.; Denise Holmes
Subject: Re: Consent Applications (Belford) - Lots 3-4 8t 32-34, Plan 332, Lot 21, Concession 7,

SW.ISR. [215533])

Hi Matthew - if you have communication from the GRCA to this effect could you forward it to the Township for their file.

| am no longer the planner for the Township of Melancthon. | will discuss the status and transition of the file with Denise
when she returns from vacation.

Regards,

Chris.

On Jul 28, 2022, at 5:19 PM, Rutiedge, Matthew W. <mrutledge @foglers.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Chris,

Our engineering consultant has confirmed with the GRCA that, with respect to the lots facing onto 7*" Line

(Application B5/22 - Lots 3,4,5 and 6 Plan 332), the GRCA does not have an issue with the owner moving forward with

the applications, so long as there is no development within the floodplain (i.e. house or septic tank).

Since your recommendation for a contribution toward required upgrades to 260 Sideroad was only with respect to the
other consent application, | believe there are no further issues with Application B5/22.

We would ask that the application be put back before the Committee of Adjustment for their consideration.
If there are any questions or if you would like to discuss, please let us know.
Sincerely,

Matthew

<image001 .png> Matthew W Rutledge (He/Him/His)
Fogler, Rubinoff LLP

Lawyers
1 Page 17 of 29



77 King Street West

Suite 3000, P O Box 95

TD Centre North Tower
Toronto, ON MSK 1G8

Direct 416 864 7607

Main 416.864.9700

Toll Free: 1.866.861.9700

Fax: 416.941.8852

Email: mrutiedge@foglers.com
foglers com

This message was sent by Fogler. Rubinoff LLP. 77 King Street West, Suite 3000. Toronto, ON. M5K 1G8. 416.864.9700, www.loglers.com To update your
preferences. please visil our Subscription Centre. To unsubscribe from our commercial eleclronic messages. please click here Unsubscribe.

‘This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and conlains confidential information intended only for the persons to whom it is addressed Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is striclly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delete this message from your
mail box and trash without reading or copying it

b% Belore printing, please consider the environment

2 Page 18 of 29



Denise Holmes

From: Farber, Joel D. <jfarber@foglers.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 1:56 PM

To: Chris Jones; Rutiedge, Matthew W.

Cc: Denise Holmes

Subject: RE: Consent Applications (Belford) - Lots 3-4 & 32-34, Plan 332, Lot 21, Concession 7,
SW.TS.R. [215533]

Attachments: FW: 2021-033 Belford Development - Melancthon

Hi Chris and Denise — please see email string with GRCA regarding 7™ Line application. The condition would simply be no
development in the flood plain to the satisfaction of the GRCA.

Can we please get that application back on agenda.

fogler Joel D. Farber* (HeMHinvHis)
Partner

Fogler, Rubinoff LLP

Lawyers

77 King Street West

Suite 3000, P.O. Box 95

TD Centre North Tower

Toronto, ON M5K 1G8

Direct: 416.365.3707

Main: 416.864.9700

Toll Free: 1.866.861.9700

Fax: 416 941.8852

Email: jfarber@foglers.com

foglers.com

*Services provided through a professional corporation

From: Chris Jones [mailto:Chris_MPlanningServices@rogers.com]}

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 5:28 PM

To: Rutledge, Matthew W. <mrutledge @foglers.com>

Cc: Farber, Joel D. <jfarber@foglers.com>; Denise Holmes <dholmes@melancthontownship.ca>

Subject: Re: Consent Applications (Belford) - Lots 3-4 & 32-34, Plan 332, Lot 21, Concession 7, S.W.T.S.R. [215533]

Hi Matthew - if you have communication from the GRCA to this effect could you forward it to the Township
for their file.

I am no longer the planner for the Township of Melancthon. I will discuss the status and transition of the file
with Denise when she returns from vacation.

Regards,

Chris.

1 Page 19 of 29



On Jul 28, 2022, at 5:19 PM, Rutledge, Matthew W. <mrutledge@foglers.com> wrote:
Good afternoon Chris,

Our engineering consultant has confirmed with the GRCA that, with respect to the lots facing onto 7™ Line
(Application B5/22 - Lots 3,4,5 and 6 Plan 332), the GRCA does not have an issue with the owner moving forward with
the applications, so long as there is no development within the floodplain (i.e. house or septic tank).

Since your recommendation for a contribution toward required upgrades to 260 Sideroad was only with respect to the
other consent application, | believe there are no further issues with Application B5/22.

We would ask that the application be put back before the Committee of Adjustment for their consideration.
If there are any questions or if you would like to discuss, please let us know.
Sincerely,

Matthew

<image001.png> Matthew W Rutledge (He/Him/His)
Fogler. Rubinoff LLP

Lawyers

77 King Street West

Suite 3000, P O Box 95

TO Centre Nosth Tower

Toronto, ON M5K 1G8

Direct 416.864.7607

Main, 416.864.9700

Toll Free: 1.866.861.9700

Fax: 416941 8852

Email: mrutiedge@foglers com
foglers com

This message was sent by Fogler. Rubinoff LLP, 77 King Street West. Suite 3000, Toronto. ON, 15K 1G8, 416.864.9700. www foglers.com. Ta update your
preferences. please visit our Subscription Centre To unsubscribe frem our commercial electronic messages, plcase click here’ Unsubscrbe.

This communication may be sohcitor/chent privileged and contains confidential information intended only for the persons 10 whom it 1s addressed. Any othe:
distiihution, copying or disclosure is striclly prohibited. if you have received this message in error. please notify us immediately and delete this message from your
mail box and trash without reading or copying it

b% Before printing. please consider the environment.

This message was senl by Fogler, Rubinoff LLP. 77 King Street West. Suite 3000, Toronto. ON, MSK 168, 416.864.9700. www.foglers.com . To update your
preferences. please visit our Subscription Centre To unsubscribe from our commercial electronic messages, please click here' Ynsubsctibe

This communication may be sahcitor/client privileged and contains confidential information intended only for the persons to whom i is addressed Any other
distribution, copying or disclosure is stiictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delele this message from your
mait hox and trash without reading or copying it.

b% Before printing. please consider the environment.

2 Page 20 of 29



Denise Holmes

From: Clayton Capes <clayton@capesengineering.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 8:41 PM

To: Rutledge, Matthew W.

Cc: Farber, Joel D.

Subject: FW: 2021-033 Belford Development - Melancthon
Hi Matthew,

See below. GRCA are fine to allow the lots fronting on 7*" to move forward...just can’t place a house or the septic in the
area that is flooded.

We are still reviewing the flood model to see if there is any value to redoing any of it. Should have an answer shortly.

Clayton Capes, MSc., P.Eng
President

GAPES

ENGINEERING

CAPES Engineering Ltd.

355310 Blue Mountains-Euphrasia Townline
Clarksburg, ON

NOH 10

705-994-4818

www.capesengineering.com

From: Chris Lorenz <clorenz@grandriver.ca>

Sent: July 12, 2022 3:03 PM

To: Clayton Capes <clayton@capesengineering.com>

Cc: Fred Natolochny <fnatolochny@grandriver.ca>
Subject: RE: 2021-033 Belford Development - Melancthon

Hi Clayton,

| believe Application B6-22 was the severance fronting Sideroad 260? For Application B5-22 (fronting on 7th Line), the
GRCA does not have an issue with the owner moving forward with the applications, but note that the GRCA would not
support development within the floodplain.

Thanks Clayton,

Chris Lorenz, M.Sc.
Resource Planner
Grand River Conservation Authority

1 Page 21 of 29



Office: 519-621-2763 ext. 2236
Email: clorenz@grandriver.ca

www.grandriver.ca | Connect with us on social

From: Clayton Capes <clayton@capesengineering.com>
Sent: July 5, 2022 8:36 AM

To: Chris Lorenz <clorenz@grandriver.ca>

Cc: Fred Natolochny <fnatolochny@grandriver.ca>
Subject: RE: 2021-033 Belford Development - Melancthon

Thanks Chris,

| have downloaded and the model and am going to review it and see what could be updated to make it more accurate
for the subject property (if anything).

in the meantime, can you please clarify whether the GRCA has an issue with the owner moving forward with the
severances and permit applications to build on the two lots fronting on Line 7 (applications BS-22 and B6-22)? As noted
in previous e-mail there is only a small amount of floodplain affecting these two lots. If you could confirm this, it would
be helpful.

Thanks very much.

Clayton Capes, MSc., P.Eng
President

GAPES

ENGINEERING

CAPES Engineering Ltd.

355310 Blue Mountains-Euphrasia Townline
Clarksburg, ON

NOH 1J0

705-994-4818

www.capesengineering.com

From: Chris Lorenz <clorenz@grandriver.ca>

Sent: June 24, 2022 6:25 PM

To: Clayton Capes <clayton@capesengineering.com>

Cc: Fred Natolochny <fnatolochny@grandriver.ca>
Subject: RE: 2021-033 Belford Development - Melancthon

Hi Clayton,
Please see below answers to your questions in red. The model is quite large, | will send via fileshare next week.

Hope you have a nice weekend.
2 Page 22 of 29



Thanks,

Chris Lorenz, M.Sc.
Resource Planner
Grand River Conservation Authority

Office: 519-621-2763 ext. 2236
Email: clorenz@grandriver.ca

www.grandriver.ca | Connect with us on social

From: Clayton Capes <clayton@capesengineering.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 2:22 PM

To: Laura Warner <lwarner@grandriver.ca>

Cc: Fred Natolochny <fnatolochny@grandriver.ca>
Subject: RE: 2021-033 Belford Development - Melancthon

Hi Laura & Fred,

I have been asked by my clients legal council to reach out to the GRCA in response to the comments that were issued
April 20, 2022 to the Township of Melancthon regarding the Application for Consent File No. B6-22 and B5-22.

We had a topographic survey completed for the site last year and | have attached a DRAFT version of the overall site
which shows the 491.50 floodline elevation plotted. This tends to match pretty closely to the line provided by Laura to
me last year.

I was hoping the GRCA could answer a few questions on the floodplain work and possibly provide additional
information.

1. lunderstand that the updated floodplain study is sufficiently “advanced” to share the floodplain elevation. Can
you confirm who is doing that study and what the status of it is? Has it been completed, reviewed and is waiting
to be adopted?

¢ The study is done by GRCA staff and we are in the final phases of calibrating the hydrologic model. It has
not been reviewed yet.

2. Areyou able to share the report, and if not when do you expect to be able to share the report? If you can’t can
you at least share where the cross sections the model is based on are for the property?

e Currently no reports are available to be shared but we will share the model with georeferenced cross
sections which can be used to determine the location of the sections relative to the properties.

3. Are you able to share the model that the report/floodplain extents are based on? What software was used to
generate it?

e The hydraulic model has been developed using HECRAS version 5.

I have attached 2 drawings which show the proposed severances. Plan 3-6 are two lots fronting on 7* Line SW. The
floodplain elevation of 491.50 only partially extends onto these two parcels...roughly the following blue lines...

3 Page 23 of 29



2
005°5¢
M0 IS5N

1829
ram

{

7TH LINE SW

LANOS to by
RETAINED

Vasbwuwe Oysiung | renopy
NJ?"W 35T
A'STING VACANT LANDS

We believe there is sufficient room for both a building and septic system completely out of the flooded area.
4. Would the GRCA be willing to review these severances separate from the rest due to the limited nature of the
flooding on these parceis?

e These severances were submitted as separate applications (B5-22 and B6-22)

Lots 32 and 34 are covered to a greater extent by the floodplain at 491.50.

Page 24 of 29



260 SIDEROAD

o N39°23 25°E N39°23'25°E ' N39°23 25°€
. 33.010 % 30.000 v 30.000
Oy ite: B Iy I~
L\ _,..-mﬁ,i_s_:_s.g,.,__ 1—;»_%‘ . *H‘ ‘}8 46.51
' 'Maxlm:fn'\hnulldlgo Env_:lgo | : . 2 M‘""_!"“"‘ Bullding Envefope
LANDS to be 1 LANDS to be
RETAINED 1 SEVERED -
1.50 1{1.50 it B
1.50 ——— 11
EXISTING T Lot Covtaos l UotCtomue
CANT LANDS Z 860m? | '~ 861m*
<3 9,256.96ft* o 9,267.72ft*
g,':,f : HS :
=& A
3 | |
;, |
4
;: i
|
Maximum Building Envg iope | Maximum Bullding Envelope
e ! ’ %
4663 |!@ |
e =S bt A8 O > 2 27
‘5.7 J N2QODUICE

A EDOONY A LN

5. Would the GRCA be willing to consider a two zone approach for development on these lots? Generally, the

development area of these lots is flooded by 0.5 m and they are on the fringe of the flooded area.
e No, the GRCA would not consider a 2 zone approach.

6. Would the GRCA be willing to consider an updated floodplain model {based on the one that is currently being
worked on by/for the GRCA) which adds additional cross sections and demonstrates no impact to the floodplain
with the partial filling of these lots or cut/fill balance for the floodplain volume?

e The GRCA would consider a cut/fill provided that the work is done before the severance is finalized.

Hoping you can provide some responses and direction so | can advise the Owner on what may be possible.
Thanks very much

Clayton Capes, MSc., P.Eng
President

5 Page 25 of 29



ENGINEERING

CAPES Engineering Ltd.

355310 Blue Mountains-Euphrasia Townline
Clarksburg, ON

NOH 1J0

705-994-4818

www.capesengineering.com

From: Laura Warner <lwarner@grandriver.ca>

Sent: January 12, 2022 2:29 PM

To: Clayton Capes <clayton@capesengineering.com>
Subject: RE: 2021-033 Belford Development - Melancthon

HI Clayton,

Our upper Grand River modelling is now sufficiently advanced that we are in a place that we can provide you
with a Regional Flood Elevation (RFE) for the property rather than having you create a model.

The RFE for this property is 491.50m CGVD2013.

Based on our hydraulic analysis, this RFE is conservative (there is a possibility it could be higher). Fora
visual, | have highlighted this elevation on our attached mapping which can be used as a guide.

Kind regards,
Laura

Laura Warner | Resource Planner

Grand River Conservation Authority

g = 400 Clyde Road, Cambridge ON N1R 5W6
¢ P:(519)621-2763 x 2231 | F: (519) 621-4844

iwarner@grandriver.ca | www.grandriver.ca

From: Laura Warner <lwarner@grandriver.ca>
Sent: September 20, 2021 1:32 PM

To: Clayton Capes <clayton@capesengineering.com>
Subject: RE: 2021-033 Belford Development - Melancthon

Hi Clayton,

Our current floodplain mapping for this area is classified as “approximate”, meaning there was some
engineering work completed in the area in the past as part of the draft plan of subdivision application in the late
80’s/early 90's, shown in the 1989 report you obtained. However, the data/assumptions provided in this report
are based on dated information and so, a new hydraulic analysis will be required to define the Regulatory flood
lines to an engineered standard. In support of this, the GRCA could provide a Regulatory flood flow value
applicable for the area (from the Grand River Hydrology Study) and a bathymetric LiDAR dataset for in-channel
and immediate overbank topography if requested.

6 Page 26 of 29



| will note that the Regional Flood Elevations may be more extensive than the approximated delineation
currently shown on our mapping. It's possible the analysis will determine the floodplain extends further on the
lots than our mapping currently indicates.

Kind regards,
Laura

AR Laura Warner | Resource Planner
GO ¥ Grand River Conservation Authority
‘i ~ 400 Clyde Road, Cambridge ON N1R 5W6
P: (519) 621-2763 x 2231 | F: (519) 621-4844

lwarner@agrandriver.ca | www.grandriver.ca

From: Clayton Capes <clayton@capesengineering.com>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 10:05 AM

To: Laura Warner <lwarner@grandriver.ca>
Cc: Dwight Boyd <dboyd@grandriver.ca>

Subject: RE: 2021-033 Belford Development - Melancthon

Further to my previous e-mail, | have now received a floodplain study dated Dec. 1989 prepared by RJB (attached) for
this portion of the Grand River which appears to have been completed in consultation with the GRCA and Mr. Boyd in
particular. Just wanted to confirm whether this document is what forms the basis of the current GRCA mapping and
wanted to confirm whether it still has status and if there is actually a need to update this study or whether it can be
relied on (from the GRCA point of view) for the new application for the development.

Thanks for your assistance with this.
Regards

Clayton Capes, MSc., P.Eng
President

GAPES

ENGINEERING

CAPES Engineering Ltd.

355310 Blue Mountains-Euphrasia Townline
Clarksburg, ON

NOH 110

705-994-4818

www.capesengineering.com

From: Clayton Capes

Sent: September 15, 2021 10:54 AM

To: Lwarner@grandriver.ca

Cc: Dboyd@grandriver.ca

Subject: 2021-033 Belford Development - Melancthon

7 Page 27 of 29



Hi Laura'& Dwight, | hope you are both well!

We had a meeting with Town and GRCA staff (Laura | believe you attended) back on July 9, 2021 to discuss the proposed
development lots located at 7** Line and 21* Sideroad (260 Sideroad) in Melancthon (see attached preliminary grading

plan).

Parcel - Assessment Public (MPACIMN

BAPAC Street Aggiess = 531133 260
SIDERDAD

MPAC Tacalen Muniunalty = MELANC
TOWHSHIP

Efectie Dale = 2012-04.30 101 01 P18

The GRCA has floodplain and hazard mapping for this site but we are unclear how this was determined and if there is a
report/model somewhere that establishes these extents. R) Burnside searched their files and provided the attached set
of drawings from 1991 from a previous iteration of a proposed development. In those drawings there is both an existing
floodplain line as well as a proposed revised floodplain extent. Burnside was not able to confirm whether a new

floodplain report had been prepared for that file or not.
Hoping you can confirm the following:

1. What is the basis for the current floodplain mapping shown on the GRCA mapping website?

Page 28 of 29



* 2. Do you have any floodplain mapping or reports on file that could provide background context for the floodplain
work in this area?
3. Do you have the flood flows for the Grand River at or near this location?
Any assistance you could provide on this would be much appreciated.

Thanks very much

Clayton Capes, MSc., P.Eng
President

GAPES

ENGINEERING

CAPES Engineering Ltd.

355310 Blue Mountains-Euphrasia Townline
Clarksburg, ON

NOH 1J0

705-994-4818

www.capesengineering.com

9 Page 29 of 29



Ph: (519) 925-5525 TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON 157101 Highway 10
Fax: (519) 925-1110 Committee of Adjustment Melancthon, Ontario
L9V 2E6
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
Application for Consent
File No. B5/22

Date of Meeting: Thursday April 21, 2022 Time: 6:00 p.m.
Name of Owner/Applicant: Steven Belford/Joel D. Farber

Location of Public Meeting: 157101 Highway 10, Melancthon Office
(Virtual Meeting - see note below)

NOTE: This will be a virtual meeting. If you wish to attend the virtual meeting, please call
or e-mail the Township office prior to the day of the public meeting so you can be provided
with a link to the meeting. If you do not have the capability to attend a virtual meeting,
please provide written comments and a phone number where you can be reached to the
Township Clerk prior to the public meeting.

PROPOSED SEVERANCE: Lots 5 & 6, Plan 332 (Vacant Land on 7t Line SW)

Existing Use:  Vacant Land Proposed Use: Residential
Road Frontage: 67.81 m Depth: 73.97 m

Area: 1.174 acres (0.475 hectares)
RETAINED PORTION: Lots 3 & 4, Plan 332 (Vacant Land on 7t Line SW)

Existing Use: Vacant Land Proposed Use: Residential
Road Frontage: 65.97 m Depth: 73.97 m
Area: 1.205 acres (0.487 hectares)

The land is not the subject of an application under the Act for an Official Plan Amendment,
Zoning By-law Amendment, or Minor Variance application.

If you require additional information on this application, it may be obtained by contacting the
Secretary-Treasurer at the above address during regular office hours.

If a person or public body that files an appeal of a decision of the Melancthon Township
Committee of Adjustment in respect of the proposed consent does not make a written submission
to the Committee of Adjustment before it gives or refuses to give a provisional consent, the
Ontario Land Tribunal may dismiss the appeal.

If you wish to be notified of the decision of the Committee of Adjustment in respect of the
proposed consent, you must make a written request to the Committee of Adjustment, Township
of Melancthon, 157101 Highway 10, Melancthon, Ontario, L9V 2E6.

N

~s:
Denise B. Holmes, Secretary-Treasurer




Crousign Emeieps 0 CAASTEOCALACARE LA
—

‘“qt“ = LEGEND .
o 4 [Jsrorerty B0UNDARY H
21.62¢ - ~== SEVERANCE BOUNDARY I sooon
NITATITE NITATITE e . i
§2.849 st _l 1 LANDS 1o e RETAINED SUBJECT- g
P — —r.i:-f_"’"" -'é . ! 7 JLANDS 10 bs BEVERED ST -
d 7 " T = M v 1
{— LANDS to bé ks -{ﬂ’-‘ g g I:m{:‘g:a ENVELOPE KEY PLAN wea
zf SEVERED :\-‘\e i r::';‘:v"smas [ZONHO BY-UAW MATRIX - HAMLET RESIORNTIAL (R7) ZONE
u4 ——_LOTCOVERAGE _____| s Reurea | PEER a;um?
— - '__'\-Y—___-
| fh 1 o [aa [
i@ T o - T
5 1 tiewt 174 Thency $108 YA (e 18m 18m
glg ﬂI 'n‘"m Kg Roar Y270 (merd ”y‘:'. Tom
g‘g ] gg ::MMM zgn- o
s
3 fi. Gutang Haigt {mas | tom | o]
9% %
B G ﬁ_—ﬁ_ A
Por
‘Q M{m g _J [ EXISTING Oft-srwet P run} uv ) 2speces | 2epacws |
g e (AN ¢ RESIDENTIAL o
EXISTING T e e $ g ey ] - LANDS |wnu: o Retwrmd ot hwnmmnum
VACANT LANDS LANDS i 14 2 E cocrenere .m
< 4
ETAIN |
\,%55 b el € &
% %
n
Lot Covprige - @ CONCEPTUAL SEVERANCE PLAN
- Pt ;:‘12’:';—” »g--j LOTS 3,4,5,6, PLAN 332
e, TOWNSHIP of MELANCTHON
z | 5?‘3 COUNTY of DUFFERIN
6% A
\gg | %5 PN.10230400 Date domary 8,202
] § E san KT8 Rovioss
& "“‘_"m"‘"&m _4 = Q Omwen By 0.3, P den. P 2504_Sovernnce Plan
?’08'55'5
" 74.000 nA---n- gw__D ;---:n-
EXISTING VACANT LANDS a e
et et et gt ’-" . .-..—— D-IH -
e m——————————




€ U - =

' RE

Fogler, Rubinoff LLP
Lawyers

f l 77 King Street West
Og er . v oz ——-~=—w= [ Suite 3000. PO Box 95
TD Centre North Tower

r u b] n Oﬁ Toronto, ON MSK |G8

t 4168649700 | f: 416941.8852

foglers.com

————riaa

Reply To:  Matthew W. Rutledge
Direct Dial: 416.864.7607

February 22, 2022 E-mail: mrutledge@foglers.com
Our File No. 215533

VIA REGISTERED MAIL

Township of Melancthon

157101 Highway 10

Melancthon, ON L9V 2E6

Tel: 519.925.5525

Fax: 519.925.1110

Email: dholmes@melancthontownship.ca

Dear Ms. Holmes:

Re: Application for Consent Application; LOTS 3 TO 6, PLAN 332, LOT 21,
CONCESSION 7, S.W.T.S.R.

We are the lawyers and authorized agents for Steven Belford. Please find enclosed the following
pertaining to the above noted Application for Consent for the subject site:

e Township of Melancthon - Committee of Adjustment Application For Consent Form;
e Planning Justification Brief prepared by GWD Professional Planners; and
¢ Conceptual Severance Plan.

Hard copies of the application materials and a bank draft for the required application fee and
deposit in the amount of $2,000 are currently being sent to the Township of Melancthon’s office
by registered mail.

Please do not hesitate to reach out if there are any questions or concerns.
Yours truly,
FOGLER, RUBINOFF LLP

Maeew Rectlente

Matthew W. Rutledge
MWR



DocuSign Envelope ID: C4A97COE-OEAC-4BFC-A748-3936BEDBCE70

INFORMATION REGARDING THE SEVERANCE PROCESS

On May 20, 1996 the Province of Ontario proclaimed Sections of Bill 20 relating to the Planning Act. The new
requirements will have a significant impact on the consent process and eventual approval or denial of your severance
application. Provincial and Municipal Planning Policies must be adhered to.

SUBMITTING YOUR APPLICATION

If you are filling this application out by hand please use ink and print clearly. Be sure your information and sketch
are accurate and complete. The application, signatures and sketch must be fully completed and legible in order to
be processed.

Under the present Township of Melancthon By-law, the fee for processing a severance application is $1,000.00 plus
2 $1,000 deposit. This fee, payable to the Township of Melancthon, must accompany your completed application.

You will be mailed two pieces of tape to indicate the road frontage on the proposed severed parcel. The placement
of this tape is important as it shows the exact location of the severance to anyone making a site inspection.

Part of the severance process requires that the Municipality receive a letter from the County of Dufferin Building
Department assessing lot suitability to support an on-site sanitary sewage system. A site inspection must be
conducted by the building department to ensure that a septic disposal system can be constructed on the lot and meet
all clearance distances as outlined in the Ontario Building Code. To have a Building Official review your property,
call or visit the Building Department to receive a Lot Suitability application form and the fee schedule. If a survey
of the existing property is available, please provide the Building Department with a copy. You may contact the
Building Department at 519-941-2362, 55 Zina Street, Orangeville ON LOW 1ES.

Your application may require the installation of an entrance. An application for entrance permit is included. The
entrance permit fee is $300.00, with $200.00 refundable upon approval.

The terms “MDS I"” and “MDS 11", as used in Section 18 of the application form, refer to the minimum distance
separation formulae as prepared by the provincial Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs. The Provincial
Policy Statement requires that “new land uses, including the creation of lots, and new or expanding livestock
facilities shall comply with” these formulae. Therefore, ifa consent application involves either the creation of anew
or expanded livestock or manure storage facility, the applicant must provide the applicable completed MDS
calculation form. This will enable the Committee of Adjustment to determine if the proposed severance and land
use will comply with the required separation distance from either an existing livestock/manure storage facility or
an existing off-site nonagricultural use, depending on the nature of the severance. The services of a qualified
professional may be of assistance in completing the applicable MDS calculation.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Within a few weeks of submitting your application, you will receive a “Notice of Application” setting out the
pertinent information and outlining the date and time the application will be dealt with by the Township of
Melancthon Committee of Adjustment. It is recommended that you and/or your agent attend this meeting. Notice
of Application will be circulated to property owners within 120 metres (400 feet) of the subject land or by notice
in the local newspaper. Various agencies will have an opportunity to provide the Committee of Adjustment with
comments on the appropriateness of your severance proposal. Depending upon the location of your property, the
following is a list of agencies which may be circulated with your application:



DacuSign Envelope ID° C4A97COE-OEAC-4BFC-A748-3936B6D8CE670

Saugeen Valley Conservation Authority

Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority,

Grand River Conservation Authority

Niagara Escarpment Commission

Ministry of Transportation

Dufferin County Roads Department

Dufferin County Building Department

Ministry of Municipal Affairs , Municipal Planning Advisor
Municipal Property Assessment Corporation

Local Municipal Council & Staff

Please note that you will be responsible for the fees imposed by the applicable Conservation Authority for review
of your application and you should contact that Conservation Authority to confirm the fees.

THE HEARING

The Committee of Adjustment will hear all comments which have been forwarded to the attention of the Committee.
This Hearing is for the Public and anyone attending in person will be given the opportunity to address the
Committee. The Committee members may also ask further information or clarification at this time.

AFTER THE HEARING

The Committee does not usually make a decision at the hearing. The decision is made at the following Committee
of Adjustment meeting which enables the Committee time to consider all correspondence and comments received
at the hearing and to do an onsite inspection. When the Committee makes a decision on the application, a Notice
of Decision will be forwarded to you within fifteen days of the meeting. The Committee may give “provisional
consent” to grant the application, subject to conditions; they may refuse to give provisional consent (meaning) “not
grant” the application; or they may defer the application pending further information.

If a decision is made at the meeting there is a 20 day appeal period from the giving of Notice of Decision. During
this time any person, Corporation or public body may appeal the decision (or conditions) to the Local Planning
Appeal Tribunal (LPAT).

After the 20 day appeal period, if no appeals have been received, you may continue on with the conditions set out
in the decision.

APPEALS

A letter outlining the reasons for appeal is to be forwarded to the Township of Melancthon office, together with
a cheque payable to the Minister of Finance, in the amount of $300.00 (additional $25.00 for each related
appeal). For example if you are appealing three related applications, the cheque will be in the amount of
$350.00.



DocuSign Envelope (D C4A97COE-OEAC-4BFC-A748-3936B6D8C670

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION FOR CONSENT

NOTE TO APPLICANTS

One copy of this application form must be completed and filed for each parcel to be severed together with the
sketch as required by the Schedule to Ontario Regulation 547/06, with the Secretary/Treasurer and be
accompanied by a fee of $1,000.00 + $1000.00 deposit. Cheques made payable to the Township of Melancthon.

Completeness of the Application

The information that must be provided by the applicant is prescribed in the Schedule to Ontario Regulation 547/06
made under the Planning Act. Ifthe mandatory information and fee are not provided, the Committee of Adjustment
will return the application or refuse to further consider the application until the information and fee have been
provided.

The application form also sets out other information that will assist the Committee of Adjustment and others in their
planning evaluation of the Consent Application. To ensure the quickest and most complete review, this information
should be submitted at the time of the application. In the absence of this information, it may not be possible to do
a complete review within the legislated time frame for making a decision. As a result, the application may be
refused.

Steven Belford

= (Work) (Fax)

1. Registered Owner’s Name :
Address:
E-mail Address:

Telephone Number: (Home)

Applicant’s Name : Steven Belford
Address:
E-mail Address:
Telephone Number: (Home) _ [ (Work) (Fax)
Agent’s Name: _loel D, Farber, Fogler, Rubinoff LLP

Address: __77 King Street West, Suite 30000, Toronto, Ontario MSK 1G8
E-mail Address: _ jfarber@foglers.com

Telephone Number: (Home) _647-287-3058 (Work) _416.864.9700 (Fax) _416.941.8852
Send Correspondence to?  Owner (X) Applicant (X) Agent (X)

2. Date of Application:

3. Type of Transaction: (e.g. a transfer for the creation of a new lot, a lot addition, an easement, a charge,
a lease or a correction of title)

Creation of a new lot.

4. Name of person(s) to whom the land or interest in land is to be transferred, charged or leased:

Unknown at this time.




DocuSign Envelope I0: C4A97COE-OEAC-BFC-A748-3336B6D8C670
5. Legal Description of Property: Please see attached Schedule "A".

Municipality

Lot (s) Concession

Lot (s) Registered Plan

Part (s) Reference Plan

Street Address

Roll Number Survey Attached-Yes( ) No ()

6. Are there any easements or restrictive covenants affecting the subject property? Please see attached Schedule "A".

7. If the answer to Section 6 is yes, a description of each easement or covenant and its effect.

8. (a) Description of lands to be SEVERED or EASEMENT/RIGHT-OF-WAY: Please see attached Schedule "A"

and Schedule "B".
Frontage: Area:
Depth:
Existing Use: Proposed Use:
Existing and proposed buildings and structures on land to be severed:
Existing:
Proposed:
What type of access do the lands intended to be SEVERED have?
Provincial Highway County Road
Year Round Municipal Road Seasonal Municipal Road
Unopen Road Allowance Private Right-of-way
Other, please specify
Services currently available, or to be available for the SEVERED parcel:
Municipal  Communal Private Municipal Communal Private
Water Water Water Sewers Sewers Sewers
Existing () () () () () ()
Proposed () () () () () ()



DocuSign Envelope ID C4A97COE-0EAC-4BFC-A748-3936B608C670

(b) Description of lands to be RETAINED: Please see attached Schedule "A”

and Schedule "B".
Frontage: Area:
Depth:
Existing Use: Proposed Use:

Existing and proposed buildings and structures on land to be retained:

Existing:

Proposed:

What type of access do the lands intended to be RETAINED have?

Provincial Highway County Road

Year Round Municipal Road Seasonal Municipal Road
Unopen Road Allowance Private Right-of-way
Other, please specify

Services currently available, or to be available for the RETAINED parcel:

Municipal Communal  Private Municipal Communal Private

Water Water Water Sewers Sewers Sewers

Existing () () () () () ()

Proposed () ) () () () )
Please see attached Schedule "A".

9. (a) Present Official Plan designation of the land :

(b) Present Zoning of the land: Please see attached Schedule "A".

10. Has the subject land ever been the subject of an application for approval of a plan of subdivision under Section
53 of the Planning Act? Yes Yes No

If the answer is yes, the file number of the application and the status of the application.
Please see attached Schedule "A".

11. Has any land been severed from the parcel originally acquired by the owner of the subject land? _ No.

12. If the answer to Section 11 is “Yes”, please indicate previous severance on the required sketch and supply the
following information for each lot severed:

Grantee’s Name:

Relationship (if any) to owner:

Date of Parcel Created: Use of Parcel:

File Number :




DocuSign Enve ope ID: C4A87COE-OEAC4BFC-A748-3936B6D8CE670

13.

14.

15.

Is the subject land the subject of any other application under the Act, such as an application for an amendment
to an official plan, a zoning by-law or a Minister’s zoning order, an application for a minor variance or an
approval of a plan of subdivision or a consent;

If the answer is yes, the file number of the application and the status of the application: _ No.

This application must be accompanied by a sketch showing the following, with any measurements shown in
metric units:

(a) the boundaries and dimensions of any land abutting the subject land that is owned by the owner of the
subject land;

(b) the approximate distance between the subject land and the nearest township lot line or landmark such as
a bridge or railway crossing;

(c) the boundaries and dimensions of the subject land, the part that is intended to be severed and the part that
is intended to be retained;

(d) the location of all land previously severed from the parcel originally acquired by the current owner of the
subject land;

(e) the approximate location of all natural and artificial features (for example, buildings, railways, roads,
watercourses, drainage ditches, bank of rivers or streams, wetlands, wooded areas, wells and septic tanks)
that,

@) are located on the subject land and on land that is adjacent to it, and

(ii)  in the applicant’s opinion, may affect the application;

(f) the current uses of land that is adjacent to the subject land ( for example, residential, agricultural or
commercial);

(g) the location, width and name of any roads within or abutting the subject land, indicating whether it is an
unopened road allowance, a public travelled road, a private road or a right of way;

(h) if access to the subject land will be by water only, the location of the parking and boat docking facilities
to be used; and

(i) the location and nature of any easement affecting the subject land.

Is the application consistent with policy statements issued under subsection 3(1) of the Act? _ Yes.



DocuSign Envelope ID: C4AS7COE-OEAC~4BFC-A748-393686D8C670
4

16. Is the subject land within an area of land designated under any provincial plan or plans? No

17. If the answer to question 16 is yes, briefly explain how this application either conforms with or does not
conflict with any applicable provincial plan or plans:

18. 1fthis application involves the creation of a non-farm lot within approximately 500 metres of livestock facilities
and/or permanent manure storage facilities, a completed MDS I calculation form must be submitted with
this application. If this application involves a new or expanded livestock facility and/or permanent manure
storage facility, a completed MDS I calculation form must be submitted with this consent application.

UPON SUBMISSION OF THIS APPLICATION THE APPLICANT AGREES:

1. That the fee submitted with this application covers only routine processing costs (i.e. review by
municipality). Itis further understood and agreed that any additional costs or requirements with this
application, including any additional information and processing requirements, or as may otherwise
be required or incurred and charged to or by the municipality (i.e. planning, legal or engineering fees,
LPAT Hearing costs, agreements, special studies, other approvals or applications and any other
related matters) will be my responsibility to provide to and/or reimburse the municipality for same.
Failure to pay all associated costs may result in refusal of this application and/or collection by the
municipality in like manner as municipal taxes, or any other means legally available to the
municipality.

2. To pay the application fee in full prior to the processing of this application.

3 To allow the Committee of Adjustment to site inspect the property in consideration for this application.

Affidavit or Sworn Declaration

I, Steven Belford of the Town of Alliston

in the Province of Ontario solemnly declare that all the statements
contained in this application and all the information provided is true, and I make this solemn declaration
conscientiously believing it to be true, and knowing that it is of the same force and effect as if made under oath and
by virtue of the CANADA EVIDENCE ACT.

Declared before me remotely in accordance with Date: February 17, 2022
O Reg. 431/20

at the City of Toronto
in the _ Province of Ontario Signature of Applicant:_

this_17  day of _February

2022 . Steven Belford

Matthew William Rutledge (LSO #: 82504S)
A Commissioner, etc.




DocuSign Envelope ID: CAA97COE-0EAC-4BFC-A748-3936B6D8C670

Authorizations:

If the applicant is not the owner of the land that is the subject of this application, the written authorization of the
owner that the applicant is authorized to make the application on his/her behalf, must be included with this form
or the authorization set out below must be completed.

Authorization of Owner for Agent to Make Application and for Agent to Provide Personal Information

I, Steven Belford , am the owner of the land that is the subject of this
application for consent and | authorize Joel Farber of Fogler, Rubinoff LLP to act as my agent for the
purpose of this application and for the purposes of the Freedom of Information and Pretection of Privacy Act,
1 authorize my agent to provide any of my personal information that will be included in this application or collected
during the processing of this application.

February 17, 2022 -

Date Signature of Owner

Consent of the Owner to the Use and Disclosure of Personal Information

I, Steven Belford , am the owner of the land that is the subject of this
consent application and for the purposes of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, |
authorize and consent to the use by or the disclosure to any person or public body of any personal information that
is collected under the authority of the Planning Act for the purposes of processing this application.

February 17, 2022 -

Date Signature of Owner




DocuSign Envelope 1D C4A97COE-OEAC-4BFC-A748-3836B6DBC670

Property Owners Name :

Location of Property: Acreage:

Please use the space for your sketch: Please see attached Schedule "B".




DocuSign Envelope |D C4A97COE-0EAC-4BFC-A748-3936B6D8CE70

Schedule "A"
S. Legal Description of the Property:
Municipality: Township of Melancthon
Municipal Address: Not Applicable
Legal Description: ** LOTS 3 TO 6, PLAN 332,LOT 21, CONCESSION 7,
S.W.T.S.R.
Property Identification Numbers:
*%
o sestaied | sasgonn
& o 34158-0041
e 34158-0042
e 34158-0043
Plans: Registered Plan 332
Municipal Roll Number: 221900000411140

6. Easements or Restrictive Covenants Affecting the Subject Property:

None.

8(a). Description of Lands to be Severed:

Municipal Address: Not Applicable

Legal Description: LOTS 5 & 6, PLAN 332, MELANCTHON
Plans: Registered Plan 332

Frontage: 67.81 meters

Depth: 73.97 meters

Area: 1.174 acres (0.475 hectares)

Existing / Proposed Uses: Existing: Vacant
Proposed: Detached Residential Dwelling

Existing / Proposed There are no existing buildings or structures on the lands to be severed.
Buildings and Structures: There are no proposed buildings or structures at this time.

Access to the Lands: 7* Line SW




DocuSign Envelope ID. C4A97COE-OEAC-4BFC-A748-3936B6D8C670

Services
(available or to be available):

Existing: Vacant
Proposed: Private Sewers, Private Water

8(b). Description of Lands to be Retained:

Municipal Address: Not Applicable

Legal Description: LOTS 3 & 4, PLAN 332, MELANCTHON
Planps: Registered Plan 332

Frontage: 65.97 meters

Depth: 73.97 meters

Area: 1.205 acres (0.487 hectares)

Existing / Proposed Uses:

Existing: Vacant
Proposed: Detached Residential Dwelling

(available or to be available):

Existing / Proposed Existing: There are no existing buildings or structures.

Buildings and Structures: Proposed: There are no proposed buildings or structures at this time.
Access to the Lands: 7" Line SW

Services Existing: Vacant

Proposed: Private Sewers, Private Water

9. Present Official Plan Designation and Zoning:

e Dufferin County Official Pian:
Community Settlement

o Township of Melancthon Official Plan;

Community

e Township of Melancthon Zoning Bylaw:
Hamlet Residential (R1) Zone

10. Applications for Approval of a Plan of Subdivision under Section 53 of the Planning

Act:

Registercd Plan 332 (Instrument Registration Number MF193940) was approved in 1991 and registered
on title of the Subject Lands on January 21, 1992. A corresponding Subdivision Agreement was
registered on title of the Subject Lands on February 20", 1992 and was subsequently amended on




DocuSign Envelope ID: C4A97COE-0EAC-4BFC-A748-3936B6D8CE670

September 25", 2000. On October 5%, 2017, the Township of Mclancthon enacted By-law No. 49-2017
deeming Lots 1-6, inclusive, and Lots 11-34 of Registered Plan 332 to not be lots in a registered Plan of
Subdivision for the purpose of Section 50(3) of the Planning Act. The owner of the Subject Lands was
never provided with notice and was not consulted respecting By-law No. 49-2017.



DowSlun‘E\rlv_pre 1D: CAA97COE-0EAC4RFC-AT4B-393686D8C670

allele 1”1l ServiceOntario

LAND
REGISTRY

OFFICE #7

PARCEL REGISTEA (ABBREVIATED) FOR PROPEATY IDENTIFIER

34158-0040 (LT)

PAGE 1 OF 1
PREPARED FOR XiangYingZhao
ON 2021/12/03 AT 008:18:48

* CERTIFIED IN ACCORDAHCE WITH THE LAND TITLES ACT * SUBJECT TO RESERVATIONS IN CROWN GRANT ¢

PROPERTY_DESCRIPTION; LT 3, PL 332 ; MELANCTHON
ESTATEZQUALLELER: RECENTLY: PIN CREATION DATE:
FEE SIMPLE FIRST CONVERSION FROM BOOK 1997708711
LT CONVERSION QUALIFIED
OWNERS' NAMES CAPACITY SHARE
BELFORD, STEVEN
CERT/

REG. NUM. DATE INSTRUMENT TYPE AMDUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHRD
**EFFECTIVE 2000/07/29 [HE NOTATION OF THE [BLOCK IMPLEMENTATION DATE® OF 1997/08/11 ON THIS PIN**

**NAS REPLACED NITH THE|~PIN CREATION DATE"|OF 1997/08/11°¢*

** PRINTOUT| INCLUDES ALL DOCUMENT TYPES (DELETED INSTRUMENTS NOT INCLUDED) **

**SUBJECT, PN FIRST REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAND TITLES ACT, TO

e ISUBSECTION 4§ (1) OF THE LAND TITLES ACT, EXCEPT PARMGRAPH 11, PARAGRAPH 14, PROVINCIAL SUCCESSION DUTIES *

o AND ESCHEATS|OR FORFEITURE TO THE CROWN.

i THE RIGHTS Of ANY PERSON WHO NOULD, BUT FOR THE LAND TITLES ACT, BE ENTITLED TO THE LAND OR ANY PART OfF

b II'T THROUGH LENGTH OF ADVERSE POSIJESSION, PRESCRIPTIQN, MISDESCRIPTION OR BOUNDARIES SETTLED BY

o [CONVENTION.

o ANY LEASE TOIWHICH THE SUBSECTIOK 70(2) OF THE REGISTRY ACT APPLIES.

**DATE OF CONVERSION TO|LAND TITLES: 1997/0§/11 **

MF193940 £992/01/21 | PLAN DOCUMENT c
MF194697 1992702/20 | AGR SUBDIVISION THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHOH c
LTD30248 2000/09/25 | HOTICE THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP c

OF MELAHCTHON
REMARKS: AMENDS MF194697
LTDI0607 2000/10/04 | TRANSFER $129,900 | HENRIQUES, LENNOX BELFOAD, STEVEN c
0C191140 2017/10/18 | BYLAW DEEM PLNP THE CORPORATION OF THE TGWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON c
0C235240 2021/10/04 | CERTIFICATE $9,891  THE CORPORATIOM OF THE TOWHSHIP OF MELANCTHON c
REMARKS: TAX AHREARS CERTIFICATE

NOTE:
KOTE:

AQJOINING PROPERTIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE INCOHSISTEMCIES,

1F ANY,

WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPERTY,

ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT YOU HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.




DocuSign Envelope ID: CAA97COE-OEAC-4BFC-A748-393686D8CE70

Ontario

ServiceOntario

LAND
REGISTRY
OFFICE #7

34158-0041 (LT)

PARCEL REGISTER (ABBREVIATED) FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIER

PAGE 1 OF 1
PREPARED FOR XiangYingZhao
ON 2021/12/03 AT 08:41:06

¢ CERTIFIED IKH ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND TITLES ACT ° SUBJECT TO RESERVATIONS IN CROWN GRANWT

PRQPERTY PESCRIPTION;

LT 4, PL 332 ; MELANCTHOM

PROPERTY REMARKS:

ESTATE/QUALLFIER: RECENTLY: PIN_CREATION DATE:
FEE SIMPLE FIRST CONVERSION FROM BOOK 1997/08/11
LT CONVERSION QUALIFIED

QWHERSS HAMES CAPACITY SHARE
BELFORD, STEVEN
CERT/

REG. NUM. OATE INSTRUMENT TYPE AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHKD
¢eEFFECTI 2000/07/29 THE NOTATION OF THE ['BLOCK IMPLEMENTATION DATE" OF 1997/08/}1 ON THIS PIN®®

**WAS REPLACED WITH THE|“PIN CREATION DATE"|OF 1997/08/11°°

** PRINTOUT| INCLUDES ALY DOCUMENT TYPES (DE{ETED INSTRUMENTS NOT INCLUDED} °*

v *SUBJECT, DN FIRST REGISTRATION UNDER THE {LAND TITLES ACT, TO

b ISUBSECTION 4§(1) OF THE LAND TITLES ACT, EXCEPT PARAGRAPH 11, PARAGRAPH 14, PRUVINCIAL SUCCESSION DUTIES °

L AWND ESCHEATS|OR FORFEITURE TO THE CRONM,

[ ITHE RIGHTS Of ANY PERSON WHO NOULD, BUT FOR THE LAND TITLES ACT, BE ENTITLED TO THE LAND OR ANY PART QF

o IT THROUGH LYNGTH OF ADVERSE POSSESSION, PRESCRIPTION, MISDESCRIPTION OR BOUNDARIES SETTLED BY

. ICONVENTION.

g WANY LEASE TO|WHICH THE SUBSECTIOY 70(2) OF THE REGISTRY ACT APPLIES,

**DATE OF CONVERSION TO|LAND TITLES: 1997/0§/11 **

MFL93940 1992/01/21 PLAN DOCUMENT c
MF194697 1992/02/20 AGR SVBDIVISION THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON [
LTD30248 2000/09/25 | HOTICE THE CORPORATIOH OF THE TOWHSHIP [

OF MELANCTHOHN
REMARKS: AMENDY MF194697
LT030607 2000/10/04 | TRANSFER $129,900  HENRIQUFES, LENROX BELFORD, STEVEN (o
DC191140 2011710/18 BYLAW DEEM PLNP THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HELANCTHOM c
DC235280 2021/10/04 CERTIFICATE $9,8%1 | THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWHSHIP OF MELANCTHON Cc
REMARKS: TAX ARREARS CERTIFICATE

NOTE: ADJOINIHG PROPERTIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE INCONSISTENCIES, IF ANY,
NOTE: ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT YOU HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.

WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPERTY,




DocuSign Envelope (D: CAA97COE-QEAC-4BFC-A748-3936B6D8CE670

L7 Ontario

ServiceOntario

LAND
REGIS
OFFIC

PARCEL REGISTER (ABBREVIATED} FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIER

PAGE 1 OF 1

TRY
£ 47

34158-0042 (LT)

PREPARED FOR XiangYingZhao
ON 2021/12/03 AT 08:42:01

* CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND TITLES ACT ° SUBJECT TO RESERVATIONS IN CROWN GRANT °

PROPERTY_DESCRIPTION; LT 5, PL 332 ; HELANCTHON
BROPERTY REMMBKS:
ESTATE/QUALIEIRR: HACENTLY PIN CREATION DATE;
FEE SIMPLE FIRST CONVERSION FROM BOOX 1997/08/11
LT CONVERSION QUALIFIED
OWNERS® NAMES CAPACITY SHARE
BELFORD, STEVEN
CERT/
REG. NUM, DATE INSTAUMENT TYPE AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHRD

**EFFECTIVE 2000/07/29
**NAS REPLACED WITH THE

** PRINTOUZ} INCLUDES AL

**SUBJECT, PN FIRST REG
e ISUBSECTION 4
°r AND ESCHEATS
. ITHE RIGHTS O
. IIT THROUGH L
b CONVENTION.
o ANY LEASE TO
**DATE OF CONVERSION TO!
HF193950 1992/01/21
HF194697 1992/02/20
LTD30248 2000/09/25

REMARKS: AMENDS

[HE NOTATION OF THE
“PIN CREATION DATE"
DOCUMENT TYPES (DE.
STRATION UNDER THE

{1} OF THE LAND TIT

" ANY PERSON WHO WOU|

NGTH OF ADVERSE POS

NHICH THE SUBSECTIO.

LAND TITLES: 1%97/9

PLAN DOCUMENT

AGR SUBDIVISION

NOTICE

MF194657

TRANSFER

BYLAW DEEM PLNP

CERTIFICATE

LTD3I0607 2000/10/04

bCi91140 2017/10/18

0C235280 2025/10/04
REMARKS: TAX AR

BLOCK IMPLEMENTAT!
OF 1997/08/11¢*

LETED INSTRUMENTS N
LAND TITLES ACT, TO

ES ACT, EXCEPT PAR{

OR FORFEITURE TO THE CRONNM,

LD, BUT FOR THE LAN!

PESSTON, PRESCRIPTI

70(2) OF THE REGI.

/11 b

$129,900

$9,851

REARS CERTIFICATE

BN DATE” OF 1997/08/11 ON THIS PIN°®*

»T INCLUDED) *°

AGRAPH 11, PARAGRAPH 14, PROVINCIAL

P TITLES ACT,

STRY ACT APPLIES.

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP
OF MELANCTHON

1IENRIQUES, LENNOX
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF

SUCCESSION DUTIES

BE ENTITLED TO THE LAND OR ANY PART OF

oN, MISDESCRIPTION OR BOUNDARIES SETTLED BY

HELANCTHON

HELANCTIION

.

THE TOWHSHIP OF MELANCTHON

BELFORD, STEVEN

NOTE: ADJOIHING PROPERTIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE INCONSISTENCIES,

IF ANY,

WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPERTY.

HOTE: ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT YOU HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.




OocuSign Envelope 1D: CAA97COE-OREAC-4BFC-A748-39316BED8C670 PARCEL REGISTER (ABBREVIATED) FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIER

. . . LAND PAGE 1 OF 1
OntaI'IO ServiceOntario REGISTRY PREPARED FOR XiangYingzhao
OFFICE 17 34158-0043 (LT} ON 2021/12/0) AT 08:43:06

* CERTIFIED 1IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND TITLES ACT * SUBJECT TO RESERVATIONS IH CROWH GRANT *

PROPERTY BESCRIPTION: LT 6, PL 332 : MELANCTHON
PROPERTY REMARKS:
ESTATE/QUALIETER: RFCEMTLY; PIN CREATIQN DATE:
FEE SIMPLE FIRST CONVERSION FROM BOOK 1997/08/11
LT CONVERSION QUALIFIED
OWNERS®_NAMES CAPACITY SHARE
BELFORD, STEVEW :
CERT/
REG. NUM. DATE INSTRUMENT TYPE AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHED

¢ *EFFECTIVE 2000/07/29 THE NOTATION OF THE PBLOCK IMPLEMENTATION DATE® OF 1997/08/11 ON THIS PIN**
**NAS REPLACED WITH THE|"PIN CREATION DATE"!OF 1997/08/11°°
** PRINTOUI| INCLUDES ALY DOCUMENT TYPES (DELETED INSTRUMENTS NOT INCLUDED) *°

**SUBJECT, PN FIRST REG]STRATION UNDER THE {AND TITLES ACT, TO

. ISUBSECTION 49(1) OF THE LAND TITLES ACT, EXCEPT PARAGRAPH 11, PARAGRAPH 14, PROVINCIAL SUCCESSION DUTIES °
b AND ESCHEATS{OR FORFEITURE TO THE CRONN.

b [THE RIGHTS Of ANY PERSON WHQ WOULD, BUT FOR THE LAND TITLES ACT, BE ENTITLED TO THE LAND OR ANY PART OF

b IT THROUGH LENGTH OF ADVERSE POS$ESSION, PRESCRIPTION, MISDESCRIPTION OR BOUNDARIES SETTLED BY

b ICONVENT ION.

A ANY LEASE TO|WHICH THE SUBSECTION 70({2) OF THE REGISTRY ACT APPLIES,

**DATE OF JONVERS!ON TO|LAND TITLES: 1997/08/11 *°¢

Mr193940 1992/01/21 | PLAN DOCUMENT c
HF194697 1992/02/20 { AGR SUBDIVISION THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON [
LTD30248 2000/09/25 | NOTICE THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWMSHIP [

OF HELANCTHON
REMARKS: AMENDY MF194697

LTDI0607 2000/10/04 | TRANSFER $129,900  HENRIQUES, LENNOX BELFORD, STEVEN <

DC191140 2017/10/18 | BYLAW DEEM PLNP THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELAMCTHON c
DC235280 2021/10/04 | CERTIFICATE 59,851 THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON <

REMARKS: TAX ARREARS CERTIFICATE

NOTE: ADJOINING PROPERTIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE IHCONSISTENCIES, IF ANY, WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPERTY.
ROTE: ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT YOU WAVE PICXED THEM ALL UP.



DocuSign Envelope ID: C4A97COE-0EAC-4BFC-A748-393686D8C670

Schedule "B"



DocuSegn Envelope 10 C4A97COE-DEAC4BFC-AT48-303686D8C6870

1124

M.SC.1S0N

Q00'€e

M.S0.15.05N

EXISTNG | -
VACANT LANOSH LANDS to he & z
6 [ { Ib’ g
3(" | | ;§ =
g | e
3s LA
1S |
.« |
o | (S &
ggl | g
] | e ViR
e 7 i I
]
L g o Vo S e o [ B [
—N370ESSE J =/ \l
74.000 5
EXISTING VACANT LANDS o }

-

7TH LINE SW

LEGEND E
[—JrrorerTy BOUNDARY 3
= === SEVERANCE BOUNDARY 260 SDEROAD
H
[ luANDS to be RETAINED SUBJECT ¥
S
[Z__|LANDS to be SEVERED :T,E,mw 3
(55 WATMUM e 2
- -BulLDINGENvELoPE | KEVPLAN L
DM”‘"“"M ZONING BY-LAW MATRIX - HAMLET RESIDENTIAL (R1) ZONE
LOT COVERAGE Retained | Severed
— b i Lands® | Lanas*
1 400m* 4.97969M' | 4 754 {9m*
{0 139 ha) (D467 ha) | (0475 ha)
Lot Area (mun) 03450c) | (1205a¢) | (1174 8¢C)
Lot Frontage (mny 30m 6597m 67 81m
Front Yard Seack (mn) 75m 75m 7 5m
Intenor Sede Yard {men) 15m 1 5m 1 5m
Rear Yard {un) 7 5m 75m 75m
1 storey -
93m?
Mervmun M'm m 2 storey T80 60
00r 8raa 65m*
Bulkhig §Height (max) 10m 10m Hm
25% 25%
Lot C 96 (max) 25% (1219m") | (3 188’}
2 spaceas per
EXISTING Off-street Parking (mm) dweling unt | 2 spaces 2 spaces
RESIDENTIAL Noles
LANDS * M Bukiing Envelcpes and P Lot1C ge for the
lands 10 be Retained and Seveted 8r@ concepually shown and do not
[represen aweting size

CONCEPTUAL SEVERANCE PLAN
LOTS 3,4,5,6, PLAN 332

TOWNSHIP of MELANCTHON
COUNTY of DUFFERIN
PN 18.2504.00 Date: Janusry 6, 2022
Scale' NT S Revised
Drown By D 8. File No.. PN 2504_Seversnoe Plan
e [QISWD ===




Principals
G W D Michael Gagnon
Lena Gagnon

n Walker Domes Andrew Walker
T Richard Domes

February 11, 2022 GWD File:
18.2504.00 COA

Fogler, Rubinoff LLP

77 King Street West, Suite 3000

P.O. Box 95

TD Centre North Tower

Toronto, ON M5K 1G8

Attention: Joel D. Farber, Partner

Re: Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent
Mr. Steven Belford
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332
Township of Melancthon, Ontario

Dear Joel:

Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd. (GWD) acts as Planning Consultant to Mr. Steven Belford;
the Owner of the parcel of land legally described as Lots 3, 4, § and 6, Registered Plan
332, in the Township of Melancthon, hereinafter referred to as the “subject site”.

The subject site is rectangular in shape having a total area of 0.96 hectares (2.37
acres), a frontage of 133.78 metres (438.91 feet) along the east side of 7" Line SW,
and depth of 74 metres (243 feet). It is currently vacant, free of any buildings or
structures. An examination of aerial photography indicates that there is limited
vegetation on site save and except a group of trees at the northern limit of the property.

it is located within the Riverview Community Settlement Area which consists of lands in
the general vicinity of 7" Line SW and 260 Sideroad. The surrounding area is
comprised of residential lots occupied by detached dwellings and accessory buildings,
agricultural lands under active cultivation, and conservation lands traversed by the
Grand River.

Appendix 1 includes aerial photography of the subject site and area context. The
boundaries of Riverview Community Settlement Area are also delineated.

1.0 Background

The subject site is comprised of four (4) lots that previously formed part of Registered
Plan 332 dated November 11, 1991 and registered on January 21, 1992. In October

GAGNON WALKER DOMES LTD.
21 Queen Street East, Suite SOD @ Brompton ON Canada L6W 3P1e P: 905-796-5790
3601 Highway 7 East, Suite 310 @ Morkham ON Canada L3R OM3 e P; 305-477-6556
www.gwdplanners.com e Toll Free: 1-855-771-7266
: o = —— 2 — ; ry-ervre ” et
CONADENTIALITY Th: g or l‘hc bwﬂfl,“u: '«&memmmm Mmémmmrwmm
original to us by makl without making a copy




Mr. Steven Belford 7S
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon !

2017 Town Council passed By-law 49-2017 which deemed the lots not to be in a
Registered Plan of Subdivision.

Appendix 2 includes a copy of Registered Plan 332.

2.0 Proposal Overview

The Owner requests consent to sever the subject site to create two (2) smailer parcels
intended to be developed for one (1) single detached resndentlal dwelling. The
application will result in both parcels maintaining their frontage along 7" Line SW.

Appendix 3 includes a copy of the Conceptual Severance Plan illustrating the limits of
Severed and Retained lands, the maximum building envelope, and lot coverage
pursuant to the current zoning.

Retained Lands

Area - 0.49 ha.

Frontage — 65.97 m

Front Yard Setback - 7.5 m
Interior Side Yard—1.5m
RearYard—7.5m
Coverage - 25%

Severed Lands

Area - 0.48 ha.

Frontage — 67.81 m

Front Yard Setback — 7.5 m
Interior Side Yard— 1.5 m
Rear Yard—7.5m
Coverage — 25%

The Severed and Retained lands are to be serviced via individual drilled wells and
septic systems. The actual size and type of sewage disposal system will be determined
by a qualified engineer/designer at the detailed design and permitting review process.

The subject site is located within the regulatory limits of the Grand River Conservation
Authority (GRCA) and as such permits from the Authority for any works within the
regulated area, including earthworks, site grading, servicing, etc. will be required.

3.0 Land Use Designations, Zoning and Planning Analysis
3.4 Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, c. P.13, October 19, 2021

The Planning Act (“The Act”) requires the Council of a municipality in carrying out their
responsibilites under The Act to have regard to matters of Provincial Interest as
identified in Section 2. The Act provides 20 broad areas of Provincial Interest which are

Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd.




Mr. Steven Belford =
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon ' /|

to be considered. The following matters are specifically relevant to the division and
future development of the subject site:

(a) The protection of ecological systems, including natural areas, features and functions;

Site alteration is to be confined to the areas that are free of any natural heritage
features or hazards. In the long term there is little risk that development will
adversely affect the features or functions of the abutting natural heritage system.

(f) The adequate provision and efficient use of communication, transportation, sewage
and water services, and waste management systems;

The subject site and greater subdivision was planned to be serviced by private
services. The neighbouring lots that have been developed serve as evidence that
the lands are conducive to individual on-site water and sewage services.

(h) The orderly development of safe and healthy communities;

The consent application supports the orderly development and build out of the
community in a safe and healthy manner.

() The adequate provision of a full range of housing,

The consent application provides for the development of two (2) single detached
residential dwellings which will assist the municipality in meeting demand for
housing.

(p) The appropriate location of growth and development;

The subject site is located within a settlement area. The site and surrounding lands
have long been planned for residential purposes.

(r) The promotion of buift form that:
(i). Is well-designed,
(ii). Encourages a sense of place.

Future residential dwellings are anticipated to be well-designed with modern
architectural, technologically advanced finishes, materials, and colours that will
encourage a strong sense of place and community.

3.2 Provincial Policy Statement, 2020

Section 3 of the Planning Act requires that decisions affecting planning matters “shall be
consistent with” policy statements issued under The Act. The Provincial Policy
Statement (PPS) provides direction on matters of Provincial interest related to planning
and development. The PPS is focused on improving land use planning, with a goal of
contributing to a more effective and efficient land use planning system.

Gagnon Waiker Domes Lid.




Mr. Steven Belford -
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon :

Pursuant to Sections 1.1.4.2 and 1.1.4.3, within rural areas, rural settlement areas shall
be the focus of growth and development and their vitality and regeneration shall be
promoted. When directing development to rural settlement areas planning authorities
shall have consideration for the characteristics of the area, the scale of development,
the provision of appropriate services (public and private), and directing development
outside of hazard lands.

+ The subject site is located within a settlement
area where infill development is promoted. In
our opinion, the proposal is consistent and
conforms to matters of Provincial interest as
identified in the PPS.

3.3 A Place to Grow Growth Plan for the Greater Golden Horseshoe,
2020 Consolidation

A Place to Grow Growth Plan for the Greater Golden Horseshoe (Growth Plan) is
intended to provide policy direction to support the development of strong, prosperous
communities and assist in managing future growth. While the Growth Plan encourages
intensification within built-up areas it seeks to limit growth in rural settiements.

The subject site is located within a ‘Rural Settlement’ which are defined as long-
established communities serviced by individual private on-site water and/or private
wastewater systems, contain a limited amount of undeveloped lands that are
designated for development and are subject to Official Plan policies that {imit growth.

Located within the boundaries of a designated settlement area, the division of the
subject site and its future development for residential land use is appropriate, desirable,
and supports the goals and objectives of the Places to Grow Act and the Provincial
Growth Plan. It will contribute toward achieving the desired settlement structure and
assist in achieving local and regional residential targets set out in the Growth Plan.

% The subject site represents an opportunity for
modest growth and intensification within the
existing settlement area. In our opinion, the
proposal complies with the policies and
objectives of the Growth Plan.

3.4 Dufferin County Official Plan, July 2017 Consolidation

The Dufferin County Official Plan (DCOP) was adopted by Council on September 11,
2014 and later approved on March 27, 2015 by Ministry of Municipal Affairs and
Housing. The July 17, 2017 Consolidation is the most recent version that reflects policy
changes and amendment(s).

Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd




Mr. Steven Belford ——
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon 4

The DCOP provides County Council with a long-term, county-wide strategic policy
framework for guiding growth and development. It includes schedules and appendices
which serve to communicate the relationship between land uses and existing/proposed
resources and infrastructure.

According to Schedule B - Community Structure and Land Use, the subject site is
located within a ‘Community Settlement Area’

/Rlverwew ‘

f..l I "d'

_\

\ A

) é

\ S ITE ' 000
——cC A_s__u e
i ommumty et ement
=<l Area (S.3.33) [

Figure 1: Extract from Dufferin County Official Plan Schedule B - Community Structure & Land Use

Goals

Section 1.1.5.(b) of the DCOP recognizes the importance of directing the majority of
population growth to settlement areas to preserve and protect agricultural areas, the
rural and natural character of the County, and make efficient use of existing and
planned infrastructure. The future development of the Severed and Retained lands will
contribute towards the optimization of the subject site and is representative of efficient
growth and development.

Growth and Settlement Areas

Section 3.0 of the DCOP deals with population and employment forecasts. The
forecasts are meant to provide a framework for coordinating future growth in the
County. The attributes of the subject site suggest that the site is conducive to infill
residential development that is of scale and character compatible with the Riverview
Community Settlement Area.

Settlement Structure

Gagnen Walker Domes Ltd




Mr. Steven Belford ' <
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon

Pursuant to Section 3.3.1, the future development of the Severed and Retained lands
contributes to providing diversity within the Riverview Community Settlement Area. The
new lots provide an opportunity to add to the range and mix of housing opportunities
within the County. They are representative of development that takes place in a timely,
orderly and sequential manner.

Community Seftlement Areas

Section 3.3.3.b) of the DCOP indicates that Community Settlement Areas may continue
to experience limited growth through infilling and development of vacant lands by
consents or plan of subdivision, as appropriate.

Development of the Severed and Retained lands will provide an opportunity to
contribute moderate growth and will create opportunities for new residents within the
existing community while providing a sound tax base.

Section 3.3.3.c) states that the range of permitted uses and associated land use policies
will be established in the local municipal official plans and in accordance with the
DCOP.

The subject site is designated Community in the local official plan and the development
of these lands for residential land use complies with the general policies, goals and
objectives of the County Plan.

Section 3.3.3.d) states that Community Settlement Areas will maintain their rural
character and evolve as centres that support their surrounding Countryside Areas.

The Severed and Retained Lands will respect and maintain the rural character of the

Riverview Community Settlement Area. Future development will be required to be of a
built form that is compatible with the existing residential land use.

Natural Heritage System, Water Resources, and Sourcewater Protection

The subject site is located in close proximity to the County's Preliminary Natural
Heritage System. The system includes a number of elements including but not limited to
groundwater, surface water features and stream corridors, natural corridors, and other
natural features and functional areas.

It must be emphasized that the subject site has long been planned for residential land
use. It is an ideal candidate for infill development on account of its location, access to
existing and/or planned infrastructure, and the opportunity it presents to complete the
residential subdivision. The proposal as conceived capitalizes on the site and local area
opportunities, while responding to and overcoming constraints not typically found on
conventional lots.

Future site-specific plans, reports, and studies required by the authorities having
jurisdiction, will ensure that development will be directed away from any stream corridor,

Gagnon Walker Domes Lid
g




Mr. Steven Belford
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon £

buffer/vegetation zone, or natural hazard, and that there are no negative impacts to the
quality and quantity of drinking water sources.

Sewage and Water Services

The development of the Retained and Served lands are of adequate size to
accommodate on-site servicing for a detached residential dwelling. The actual size and
type of sewage disposal system will be determined by a qualified sewage system
design professional. The taking of water from the lots is not expected to have an
adverse impact on surrounding domestic wells. It is anticipated that future grading will
follow the existing drainage pattern and minimize disturbance to the greatest extent
feasible.

< In our opinion, the consent application complies
with the policies, goals and objectives of the
County Official Plan.

3.5 Township of Melancthon Official Plan, September 2017 Consolidation

The Township of Melancthon Official Plan (Official Plan) was approved by the Ministry
of Municipal Affairs and Housing on March 9, 2015 and approved by the Ontario
Municipal Board on September 5, 2017.

The Official Plan contains policies which are similar to the DCOP in regards to guiding
the planning, growth and development of the municipality. It is a long-term planning
document meant to capture Town Council's vision for the future of the municipality.

According to Schedule C-2 (Riverview) — Land Use and Road Plan, the subject site is
located within the ‘Community Seitlement Area. A ‘Floodplain Boundary’ and

‘Environmental_Conservation’' overlay applies to the north and south limits of subject
site.

IEE FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY
(See Sections 3.5 &5.5.3)

ENVIRONMENTAL i
CONSERVATION v
(Also see Section 5.5.3 ()} f

M
| COMMUNITY

]
| ]

5 . . : Saar

aw. S

Figure 2: Township of Melancthon Official Plan Schedule C-2 (Rivarview) — Land Use and Road Plan

Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd




Mr. Steven Belford p
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon :

Growth Management

The immediate area has been relatively stable over recent years in terms of
redevelopment; new development has generally maintained the rural character of the
Riverview Community Settlement Area. Pursuant to Sections 2.2.1.c) and 3.1.1.e} ii, it is
envisaged that Iot creation would be a means of accommodating residential growth in
both rural and community areas. In accordance with Section 3.1.2.a), the future
development of the Severed and Retained lands will contribute towards accommodating
a small amount of new residential growth. Intended to be compatible with the character
of the area, this does not mean that dwelling units are to be identical to the existing
building stock. The intention is to physically integrate new development within the host
community.

Significant Groundwater Recharge Areas

Section 4.4 of the Official Plan addresses groundwater protection and management. In
this regard, development of the Retained and Served lands will maintain and protect
groundwater as an essential resource for rural water supplies. It is anticipated that
development of the Severed and Retained lands for two (2) detached dwellings will not
have an adverse impact on the surrounding domestic wells. Adequate water supply will
be confirmed during the detailed design and permitting stage.

Floodplains and Watercourses

The Official Plan establishes policies concering floodplains. Sections 3.5.1 and 5.5.3
directs development to occur outside of any potential hazardous lands and sites. It is
envisaged that development on the Severed and Retained lands will occur outside of
any areas subject to flooding. Existing grades and drainage pattems are be respected
to the greatest extent. In this regard technical plans, reports and studies will be
submitted and approved during the detail design and permitting process to the
satisfaction of the Township and the GRCA.

Section 3.5.1.d) states that the implementing Zoning By-law may also include specific
setback provisions relating to development in the vicinity of such features. It is
anticipated that future development will respect the minimum required setback
distances.

It is emphasized that the lot area of the Severed and Retained lands are in excess of 3X
the zoning minimum for a lot on private services. The consent application does not
contemplate altering the north, south, and eastern property limits and as such there will
be no further boundary encroachment into the hazard lands. The Severed and
Retained lands, less those areas that may be subject to flooding, remain of size that is
more than adequate to accommodate a single detached dwelling on private services.

Environmental Conservation

The Environmental Conservation overlay recognize and provide planning policies for
natural heritage features and areas, as well as sites that are potentially hazardous due

Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd




‘Mr. Steven Belford .
Application to the Committee of Adjustment -~ Consent @
Lots 3,4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon 4

to being adjacent to rivers and streams (Section 5.5). Pursuant to Section 5.5.2.9),
development of the Retained Lands and Severed lands will be sited with appropriate
setbacks from any potential natural heritage features. If required, technical studies
assessing environmental impact will be submitted and approved during the detail design
and permitting process to the satisfaction of the Township and the GRVA.

Communi

According to Section 5.7.1.3), within the Community designation, the Official Plan
envisages a range of appropriate residential and non-residential uses typical of a
smaller rural community; including, detached dwellings; second unit dwellings, home
occupations; commercial uses; small scale light industrial uses; institutional uses;
community centres; community halls/libraries; parks and recreational uses; as well as
bed and breakfast establishments in appropriate locations to allow people to live and
work in the same area.

From a residential intensification perspective and pursuant to Section 5.7.1.b),
development of the Retained and Severed Lands for single detached residential
dwellings conforms to the policies and principles of the Community designation. The
proposed lots and dwellings can seamlessly be integrated into the host community.

Pursuant to Section 5.7.2.g) the creation of new lots for permitted uses may occur by
severance up to a maximum of five (5) new lots. The Owner is proposing to create one
(1) new lot which is appropriately sized to accommodate private on-site water and
sewage disposal facilities.

Consent

in evaluating whether the proposal maintains the general intent and purpose of the
Official Plan, consent applications shall comply with policies listed in Section 7.2.a).

i. The future development of the Severed and Retained lands for the residential land
use complies with the Community designation and current provisions and standards
of the Town Zoning By-law.

ii. As noted earlier in this Report the subject site is comprised of lots that were part of a
residential plan of subdivision. Based on prior development approvals on
neighbouring properties, it is assumed that the soil and drainage conditions on the
subject site are suitable for the proper siting of buildings, structures and on-site
sewage disposal system, and that a sufficient supply of potable water is available or
can be obtained.

vi. The consent application will facilitate infill development on a property that has long
been planned for residential development but has remained vacant and underutilized
for nearly 30+ years.

Gagnon Walker Demes Ltd.




Mr. Steven Belford -
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon

vii. No new roads, streets and/or blocks are proposed. Consistent wuth the original plan
of subdivision the Severed and Retained lands will front onto 7" Line SW which is
paved.

x. The size and dimensions of the Severed and Retained lots are appropriate for the
proposed use and comply with the provisions of the in-force Zoning By-law.

The consent application is generally consistent with the policy intent of the Official Plan.
The application does not warrant extra ordinary conditions or agreements that cannot
be secured through the normal consent process; the Town, County, and GRCA have
the authority to impose conditions as deemed necessary and appropriate.

% In our opinion, the consent application complies

with the policies, goals and objectives of the

Township of Melancthon Official Plan.
3.6 Zoning By-law 12-1979; As Amended by By-law 12-1982
The general intent and purpose of Zoning By-laws are to establish precise standards as
to how land is developed. Restrictions are used, in part, to achieve more uniform and
consistent built form streetscapes, thereby contributing to a more predictable pattern of
development.

The subject site is zoned ‘Hamlet Residential (R1)'.

S T 122 N S - —1-,
N [i7]
: AR e
=] i
Lots 21 & 2
Ri D

LECEND /

082 %} « QENERAL AORICULTURAL

+ MAMLET RELDENTIAL
€l - GENERAL COMMERCIAL
T - INSTITUTIONAL

D . CEV
I 092  OPEN GPACE
CONSERVATION

EZSS] anea aczone frou o 0’ m
AREA REIONED FROM At TO DS2

SITE
Al R
Flgura 3: Extract from Townshlp of Melancthon Zoning By-law No. &1991

Gagnon Walker Domes Lid




Mr. Steven Belford ,
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon d

The R1 Zone permits the following uses:

« Single detached dwelling and accessory uses; and
» Home occupation.

% Both the Severed and Retained lots meet and
exceed the minimum zoning requirements for a
lot on private services.

4.0 Criteria to be Considered Under Section 53(12) & 51(24) of the Planning Act

GWD has undertaken a thorough review of the Application, relative to the provisions
prescribed within Section 51(24) of the Planning Act and is of the opinion that that the
consent application is considered to represent proper and orderly planning and can be
supported from a land use perspective.

| Criteria to be Considered Analysis

(a) The effect of development of the | The consent application will facilitate the
proposed subdivision on matters of | creation of two properties which are to be
provincial interest; developed in the future for residential land

use. The application has no adverse impact

on matters of provincial interest.

(b) Whether the proposal is premature | The consent application follows a
or in the public interest; comprehensive planning process and is not

premature. The application is in the public

interest and is consistent with the intent of

, the original plan of subdivision.

| (c) Whether the plan conforms to the | The consent application conforms to the

Official Plan and adjacent Plans of | policies of the Official Plan and is
Subdivision, if any; compatible with nearby plans of subdivision;

, and more specifically Registered Plan 332.
| (d) The suitability of the land for the | The Severed and Retained Lands are
| purposes for which it is to be | suitable to facilitate future residential land
subdivided; use (i.e. single detached residential). The
lands have long been planned for residential
land use. The further division of the subject
site represents an optimization of
underutilized lands.

(e) The number, width, location and | The consent application does not present
proposed grades and elevations of | any concerns with regard to the adequacy
highways, and the adequacy of| of the roadway network. The Severed and
them, and the highways linking the | Retained lands will maintain frontage and
highways in the proposed | access along 7" Line SW.
subdivision with the established
highway system in the vicinity and
the adequacy of them;

Gagron VWalker Domies Ltd




Mr. Steven Belford

Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon

(%

() The dimensions and shapes of the
proposed lots;

The shape and dimensions of the Severed
and Retained Lands are appropriate for the
intended residential land use. The parcels
like many of the historical lots of record in
the area are rectangular in shape and of a
comparable size.

(g) The restrictions or proposed
restrictions, if any, on the Iland
proposed to be subdivided; or the
buildings or structures proposed to
be erected on it and the restrictions,
if any, on adjoining land;

The consent application does not present
any concerns with regard to the future
buildings or structures. Future Planning Act
applications and permitting will ensure
structures are appropriate to the land (i.e.
Site Plan Approval, building and GRCA
permits).

(h) The  conservation of natural

resources and flood control;

The consent application does not propose
any concerns with regard to flood control
and the conservation of natural resources.
The lot area of the Severed and Retained
lands in excess of 3X the zoning minimum
for a lot on private services. The subject
site is regulated by the GRCA and as such
the final limits of the flood hazard, its
associated buffer/setback, and any natural
heritage features will be determined as part
of a future detailed design, permitting and
Planning Act applications.

() The adequacy of utilities and
municipal services;

There are no concems with regard to the
adequacy of utilities and municipal services.
It is envisaged that the lands will be
serviced with appropriate individual on-site
water and sewage services. All works
associated with site servicing will be at the
Owner's expense.

() The adequacy of school sites;

The consent application does not present
any concerns with regard to school sites as
the projected pupil yield will be minimal.

(k) The area of land, if any, within the
proposed subdivision that, exclusive
of highways, is to be conveyed or
dedicated for public purposes;

The consent application does not present
any concemns related to conveyances for
public purposes.

() The extent to which the plan's design
optimizes the available supply,
means of supplying, efficient use and

conservation of energy;

The consent application has no impact on
matters of energy conservation.

Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd.




'Mr. Steven Belford

Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @

Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon

(m)The interrelationship between the
design of the proposal and site plan
control matters relating to any
development on the land, if the land
is also located within a Site Plan
Control area designated under
Subsection 41(2) of this Act.

The consent application will facilitate
development of the Severed and Retained
for future residential land use. It is our
understanding that all lands within the
Township are subject to site pian control.
Future development will be subject to
Planning Act applications.

5.0 Conclusions

The consent application has been reviewed from the perspective of conformity,
consistency and compliance with the general intent and purpose of applicable governing
planning documents. The application does not advance changes to the underlying land
use designations nor does it alter the governing planning policy framework which
dictates how the subject site is intended to be developed.

The subject site is an ideal candidate for residential infill on account of its location,
access to existing and/or planned infrastructure, and the opportunity it presents to
complete the existing residential subdivision.

We are of the opinion that the proposal represents a desirable development and is

representative of "good planning".

We reserve the opportunity to prepare and submit additional information and justification

in support of the application.
Thank you for your consideration.

Yours truly,

AATATL T —

( | P

Marc De Nardis, B.JR.PL. M.C.I.P. RP.P.
Planning Associate

mdenardis@gwdplanners.com

C.c. S.Belford
M. Rutledge, Fogler, Rubinoff

Michelle Harris, M. Sc.
Planning Associate

mharris@gwdplanners.com

M. Gagnon, Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd.

Gagnon Waiker Demes Ltd.




Mr. Steven Belford ~
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon !

APPENDIX 1

Gaagnen Waiker Domes Ltd




3269 SIDE ROAD/

P ki
i i R g M
o

-

|

AERIAL IMAGE - CONTEXT PLAN

‘0" 7TH LINE SW

LOTS 3, 4, 5, 6, PLAN 332
TOWNSHIP of MELANCTHON
COUNTY of DUFFERIN

LEGEND
[Jsvesecrsme  |>=rt  mews |
o

L..J SETTLEMENT Rl D
AREA BOUNDARY
Some 3} [y peaed
LA Uy
image Source' Google Earth = P s 6344

¢ - -~ RIVERVIEW




" LEGEND _[vnwomw Jowomwmmmn
AERIAL IMAGE - SUBJECT SITE LEGEND _ 0
[ susJecT site _

'0" 7TH LINE SW
LOTS 3, 4, 5, 6, PLAN 332 e mvenwg

L.-J SETTLEMENT
TOWNSHIP of MELANCTHON AREA B = @Q\A’Q

COUNTY of DUFFERIN

Image Source' Duffenin County Maps




Mr. Steven Belford
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon

[

APPENDIX 2

Gagnron Walker Domes Lid.




SURVEVOR'S COPTY

CERTIPICATE O MESIOTALTION OF MM na
e Y e T R T ]

N or parvoe ev €4 Tt
PART OF IME WOATM EAST PARY OF
LOT 1, COMCESSI0N T

BOUTH WEST OF THE TOROWYO

TE N WUV TR B ol o
- s . e 23

AN

MO STOOSAN
TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON

wa | cmmety @ " RS RT
N COUNTY OF DUFFERIN H - e
LN B O BAMTEE BRC 0L §, W ;
wat oo \ ‘.' ) ...._0...f,./
: U= - 1 el
LT . ”"y
et Hrn] wes [Rid] Wonm | Hewe] swbul wd L Y eing L)
3 8 ! '
llugin M S 3¢ !so.n;n o2 Pao !u D :n !u !n s 10 !n,ll: 17 B
E ¥ 3 k i \
sand sueve " prshsssnd mead semndaen Lmenlnoe lerenl nevlaml neel mev § siem ] e | am
sl 0 o i e W . owe -

A
A

M ES

e o e mmam

h ]

Ex > *

L]

ART  ° 4  MR™  “AS PART

v
! S 1 " MT
1
H 2 1
H
ot - oo -
: I8 i St
' sLocx 38
E 0 4
E * i
ey 3 :‘—‘“‘H‘
444 b S l
L, . ) E i
LTI ) - 5 o ¥4 &1- - L AL * E7 -1 e
- -~ MR s o e = e
et . weeres e ‘}_.‘N;:::,
. 2
o = wien
[ R A AN Y4V
.
LEGEND BEARNG _REFERENCE
L ] Y G SRt @ WY 0 T U aeRY LESmEY Smtun WSS MY WTISAISE M9 M BevTeEd
. st ot et st € awas b
v it jpeutaut oot Jremilyey Rty
. -
. —— e w1
L e Rt MEYRIC
Teres  mreer e swws e e e




Mr. Steven Belford
Application to the Committee of Adjustment ~ Consent E..J
Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon

APPENDIX 3

Gagncn Waiker Domes Ltd.




[ 14

M.SQ.1S08N

000 £¢

M.G0.1G.05N

t
}
!

N3Z40'35E
52 849

e =

b

- 224 —-'“';"h‘")n,“ Busding B

e
hops

LANDS toby)

SEVERED

a

M50 15.0SN

CEE
M.G0,1S.05N

EXISTING
VACANT LANDS

Q00'ee

M.50.15:05N

B———

%

LSV M E AT N LS
{

> e _ Mosloum Suiny Ervpope

Trf—*A

Mesimum Building Envelope g
e ,_;;:*:_i
Manimum Bulkiing Envelope
LANDS to be 3
RETAINED-

3
il

ey

|
I
I
)
__l

-"LOSL

=

ol
3
000°€E

-

M 50,1505

N37°0855E
74.000

EXISTING VACANT LANDS

7TH LINE SW

LEGEND -
[—JerorerTy BouNDARY 3
====SEVERANCE BOUNDARY 280 SDEROAD

3
DLANDS to be RETAINED SUBJECT: g
8
[~ 7]LANDS to be SEVERED L
—- MAXIMUM = 1
= 2 BU“-D‘NG ENVELOPE IL— N‘T"
I MAXIMUM ZONING BY-LAW MATRIX . HAMLET RESIDENTIAL (R1) ZONE
LOT COVERAGE m Retained | Severad
v - tands® Lands* i)
Y400MY | AB7069m* | 4754 10m7
(0139ha) | (0487 o) | (04TSha)
LotArea tmin) (©3450¢) | (12050¢) | (1174ac)
Lot Frontaga (min} 30m 65 87m 67 8Im
Front Yard Setback {men) 75m 75m 7 5m
| Netior Side Yard (mun) 1 Sm 1 5m 1 5m
Rear Yard (mun) 75m 7 Sm 75m
1 storay
93m?
Mmum owoling grouns | 2 stordy L TEO
foor ores &5m?
|Buiding tieigrt (max) 10m 10m 1tm
5% 25%
: Lot Caverage (max) 25% 219wy | (1 188m7
2 spaces per
EXISTING Oft-street Parxing (mun) dweling unt | 2 spaces 2 spaces
RESIDENTIAL Noes Lote E I
51 Bulding E P o g6 for the
LANDS tands fo be R am g cx fy shown and do not
p dweltng size

CONCEPTUAL SEVERANCE PLAN
LOTS 3,4,5,6, PLAN 332
TOWNSHIP of MELANCTHON
COUNTY of DUFFERIN

PN 10.2504.00 Oate’ January 6, 2022

Scalo'NT S Revised:

Orawn By D S.

Fie No PN 2504_Seversnce Plan

um-u-uu- .—...... -:nv-r'l-
S = Sums 310
Sarpton OM Mainen O
1A it )
Poas) e 3% o prrm— PrOnIs ava




Ph: (519) 925-5525 TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON 157101 Highway 10
Fax: (519) 925-1110 Committee of Adjustment Melancthon, Ontario
L9V 2E6
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
Application for Consent
File No. B6/22

Date of Meeting: Thursday April 21, 2022 Time: 6:00 p.m.
Name of Owner/Applicant: Steven Belford/Joel D. Farber

Location of Public Meeting: 157101 Highway 10, Melancthon Office
(Virtual Meeting - see note below)

NOTE: This will be a virtual meeting. If you wish to attend the virtual meeting, please call or e-
mail the Township office prior to the day of the public meeting so you can be provided with a link
to the meeting. If you do not have the capability to attend a virtual meeting, please provide
written comments and a phone number where you can be reached to the Township Clerk prior to
the public meeting.

PROPOSED SEVERANCE: Lot 32 & Part of Lot 33, Plan 332 (Vacant Land on 260
Sideroad)

Existing Use:  Vacant Land Proposed Use: Residential
Road Frontage: 46.50 m Depth:  74.00 m

Area: 0.850 acres (0.344 hectares)

RETAINED PORTION: Part of Lot 33 & Lot 34, Plan 332 (Vacant Land on 260
Sideroad)

Existing Use: Vacant Land Proposed Use: Residential
Road Frontage: 46.50 m Depth: 74.00 m
Area: 0.850 acres (0.344 hectares)

The land is not the subject of an application under the Act for an Official Plan Amendment, Zoning By-
law Amendment, or Minor Variance application.

If you require additional information on this application, it may be obtained by contacting the Secretary-
Treasurer at the above address during regular office hours.

If a person or public body that files an appeal of a decision of the Melancthon Township Committee of
Adjustment in respect of the proposed consent does not make a written submission to the Committee
of Adjustment before it gives or refuses to give a provisional consent, the Ontario Land Tribunal may
dismiss the appeal.

If you wish to be notified of the decision of the Committee of Adjustment in respect of the proposed
consent, you must make a written request to the Committee of Adjustment, Township of Melancthon,
157101 Highway 10, Melancthon, Ontario, L9V 2E6.

Ms-xé-w)

Denise B. Holmes, Secretary-Treasurer




festoL

WPC-AT4S

Do calin Eweiape €

EXISTING
VACANT LANDS

EXISTING

AGRICULTURAL / VACANT LANDS

LEGEND

LANDS to be RETAINED

LANDS to be BEVERED

MAXIMUM

[ leroperry Bounbary
<~ SEVERANCE BOUNDARY|

260 SIDEROAD BULOWG Lo
S i B DLOTCOVEMOE
'a '_ . N3 g°23'25? " N39°2325°€ N39°2325°€
: 33010 730,000 = 30.000 = e
"f TR Sl ST 1
46.50" . |.fa 1 B u6.51 N39°23'25 €
Mazimim Bubding Ermvatbae || iﬂll\ﬂlmsuﬂdhﬁﬁyolupc 20.000
LANDS to'be i I‘Jﬁs to pe
) EVERED
: 33F >R
1.50' }{ 180 v EXISTING
i *‘Ji“" Maxintum 1.50_ .~ VACANT LAND:
e Govarage
| L & Z
5 1; ' S 9,287,728 N a \‘ %
o PN >
1<y g 8%
' 2 v
| = || CONCEPTUAL SEVERANCE PLAN
l . I|  Lovssz, 33,34, PLAN 332
i1 { {| TOWNSHIP of MELANCTHON
il [ ; COUNTY of DUFFERIN
Manimum B ‘Rding Et_n_v_rg : . “f+'h-" Buiing En:zlope 'r # N, 10250400 Base larua § 222
3 | ~ T
agg3 - |l | . 4665 2y N feees
L0it N3992325°E £ N3I9°23'25°E Ni9e23'26¢ b T i b P
33319 30 £C0 30,000 ==, [BIeWb =
EXISTING VACANT LANDS - Mlz== :...';_'-~ -

Ve T

——

A i e




_____Fogler, Rubinoff LLP

f l '7 Xing Street West
O er o 9 Sufte 3000, PO Box 95
TD {entre North Tower

rubinoff e I
648200 | 1: 416,541 8852

foglers.com

Reply To:  Matthew W. Rutledge
Direct Dial: 416.864.7607

February 22, 2022 E-mail: mrutiedge@foglers.com
Our File No, 215533

VIA REGISTERED MAIL

Township of Melancthon

157101 Highway 10

Melancthon, ON L9V 2E6

Tel: 519.925.5525

Fax: 519.925.1110

Email: dholmes@melancthontownship.ca

Dear Ms. Holmes:

Re:  Application for Consent Application; LOTS 32 TO 34, PLAN 332, LOT 21,
CONCESSION 7, S.W.T.S.R.

We are the lawyers and authorized agents for Steven Belford. Please find enclosed the following
pertaining to the above noted Application for Consent for the subject site:

¢ Township of Melancthon - Committee of Adjustment Application For Consent Form;
o Planning Justification Brief prepared by GWD Professional Planners; and
e Conceptual Severance Plan.

Hard copies of the application materials and a bank draft for the required application fee and
deposit in the amount of $2,000 are currently being sent to the Township of Melancthon's office
by registered mail.

Please do not hesitate to reach out if there are any questions or concems.
Yours truly,
FOGLER, RUBINOFF LLP

Ak RTeepe

Matthew W. Rutledge
MWR



DoéuSign Envelope ID- C4A97COE-O0EAC-4BFC-A748-393686D8C670

INFORMATION REGARDING THE SEVERANCE PROCESS

On May 20, 1996 the Province of Ontario proclaimed Sections of Bill 20 relating to the Planning Act. The new
requirements will have a significant impact on the consent process and eventual approval or denial of your severance
application. Provincial and Municipal Planning Policies must be adhered to.

SUBMITTING YOUR APPLICATION

If you are filling this application out by hand please use ink and print clearly. Be sure your information and sketch
are accurate and complete. The application, signatures and sketch must be fully completed and legible in order to
be processed.

Under the present Township of Melancthon By-law, the fee for processing a severance application is $1,000.00 plus
a $1,000 deposit. This fee, payable to the Township of Melancthon, must accompany your completed application.

You will be mailed two pieces of tape to indicate the road frontage on the proposed severed parcel. The placement
of this tape is important as it shows the exact location of the severance to anyone making a site inspection.

Part of the severance process requires that the Municipality receive a letter from the County of Dufferin Building
Department assessing lot suitability to support an on-site sanitary sewage system. A site inspection must be
conducted by the building department to ensure that a septic disposal system can be constructed on the lot and meet
all clearance distances as outlined in the Ontario Building Code. To have a Building Official review your property,
call or visit the Building Department to receive a Lot Suitability application form and the fee schedule. If a survey
of the existing property is available, please provide the Building Department with a copy. You may contact the
Building Department at 519-941-2362, 55 Zina Street, Orangeville ON L9W 1ES.

Your application may require the installation of an entrance. An application for entrance permit is included. The
entrance permit fee is $300.00, with $200.00 refundable upon approval.

The terms “MDS I”” and “MDS II”, as used in Section 18 of the application form, refer to the minimum distance
separation formulae as prepared by the provincial Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs. The Provincial
Policy Statement requires that “new land uses, including the creation of lots, and new or expanding livestock
facilities shall comply with” these formulae. Therefore, ifa consent application involves either the creation of anew
or expanded livestock or manure storage facility, the applicant must provide the applicable completed MDS
calculation form. This will enable the Committee of Adjustment to determine if the proposed severance and land
use will comply with the required separation distance from either an existing livestock/manure storage facility or
an existing off-site nonagricultural use, depending on the nature of the severance. The services of a qualified
professional may be of assistance in completing the applicable MDS calculation.

PUBLIC NOTICE OF APPLICATION

Within a few weeks of submitting your application, you will receive a “Notice of Application™ setting out the
pertinent information and outlining the date and time the application will be dealt with by the Township of
Melancthon Committee of Adjustment. It is recommended that you and/or your agent attend this meeting. Notice
of Application will be circulated to property owners within 120 metres (400 feet) of the subject land or by notice
in the local newspaper. Various agencies will have an opportunity to provide the Committee of Adjustment with
comments on the appropriateness of your severance proposal. Depending upon the location of your property, the
following is a list of agencies which may be circulated with your application:



Doi:uSign Envelope ID C4A97COE-QEAC-4BFC-A748-3936B6DBC670

Saugeen Valley Conservation Authority

Nottawasaga Valley Conservation Authority,

Grand River Conservation Authority

Niagara Escarpment Commission

Ministry of Transportation

Dufferin County Roads Department

Dufferin County Building Department

Ministry of Municipal Affairs , Municipal Planning Advisor
Municipal Property Assessment Corporation

Local Municipal Council & Staff

Please note that you will be responsible for the fees imposed by the applicable Conservation Authority for review
of your application and you should contact that Conservation Authority to confirm the fees.

THE HEARING

The Committee of Adjustment will hear all comments which have been forwarded to the attention of the Committee.
This Hearing is for the Public and anyone attending in person will be given the opportunity to address the
Committee. The Committee members may also ask further information or clarification at this time.

AFTER THE HEARING

The Committee does not usually make a decision at the hearing. The decision is made at the following Committee
of Adjustment meeting which enables the Committee time to consider all correspondence and comments received
at the hearing and to do an onsite inspection. When the Committee makes a decision on the application, a Notice
of Decision will be forwarded to you within fifteen days of the meeting. The Committee may give “provisional
consent” to grant the application, subject to conditions; they may refuse to give provisional consent (meaning) “not
grant” the application; or they may defer the application pending further information.

If a decision is made at the meeting there is a 20 day appeal period from the giving of Notice of Decision. During
this time any person, Corporation or public body may appeal the decision (or conditions) to the Local Planning
Appeal Tribunal (LPAT).

After the 20 day appeal period, if no appeals have been received, you may continue on with the conditions set out
in the decision.

APPEALS

A letter outlining the reasons for appeal is to be forwarded to the Township of Melancthon office, together with
a cheque payable to the Minister of Finance, in the amount of $300.00 (additional $25.00 for each related

appeal). For example if you are appealing three related applications, the cheque will be in the amount of
$350.00.



DocuSign Envelope ID. C4A37COE-0EAC-4BFC-AT48-3936B6DBCE70

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION FOR CONSENT

NOTE TO APPLICANTS

One copy of this application form must be completed and filed for each parcel to be severed together with the
sketch as required by the Schedule to Ontario Regulation 547/06, with the Secretary/Treasurer and be
accompanied by a fee of $1,000.00 + $1000.00 deposit. Cheques made payable to the Township of Melancthon.

Completeness of the Application

The information that must be provided by the applicant is prescribed in the Schedule to Ontario Regulation 547/06
made under the Planning Act. Ifthe mandatory information and fee are not provided, the Committee of Adjustment
will return the application or refuse to further consider the application until the information and fee have been
provided.

The application form also sets out other information that will assist the Committee of Adjustment and others in their
planning evaluation of the Consent Application. To ensure the quickest and most complete review, this information
should be submitted at the time of the application. In the absence of this information, it may not be possible to do
a complete review within the legislated time frame for making a decision. As a result, the application may be
refused.

1. Registered Owner’s Name : _ Steven Belford

Address: _|
E-mail Address:
Telephone Number: (Home) _| (Work) (Fax)

Applicant’s Name : Steven Belford
Address:
E-mail Address:
Telephone Number: (Home) _ | (Work) (Fax)
Agent’s Name: Joe} D, Farher, Fogler, Rubinoff L1P

Address: _ 77 King Street West, Suite 30000, Toronto, Ontario  M5K 1G8
E-mail Address: _jfarber@foglers.com

Telephone Number: (Home) _647-287-3058 (Work) _416.864.9700 (Fax) _416.941.8852
Send Correspondence to?  Owner (X) Applicant (X) Agent (X)

2. Date of Application:

3. Type of Transaction: (e.g. a transfer for the creation of a new lot, a lot addition, an easement, a charge,
a lease or a correction of title)

Creation of a new lot.

4. Name of person(s) to whom the land or interest in land is to be transferred, charged or leased:

Unknown at this time.




DocuSign Envelope ID' C4A97COE-OEAC-4BFC-AT48-3936B6DBC670
5. Legal Description of Property: Please see attached Schedule "A".

Municipality

Lot (s) Concession

Lot (s) Registered Plan

Part (s) Reference Plan

Street Address

Roll Number Survey Attached-Yes( ) No ()

6. Are there any easements or restrictive covenants affecting the subject property? Please see attached Schedule "A”.

7. If the answer to Section 6 is yes, a description of each easement or covenant and its effect.

8. (a) Description of lands to be SEVERED or EASEMENT/RIGHT-OF-WAY: Please see attached Schedule "A"

and Schedule "B".
Frontage: Area:
Depth:
Existing Use: Proposed Use:
Existing and proposed buildings and structures on land to be severed:
Existing:
Proposed:
What type of access do the lands intended to be SEVERED have?
Provincial Highway County Road
Year Round Municipal Road Seasonal Municipal Road
Unopen Road Allowance Private Right-of-way
Other, please specify
Services currently available, or to be available for the SEVERED parcel:
Municipal  Communal  Private Municipal Communal Private
Water Water Water Sewers Sewers Sewers
Existing () () () () () ()
Proposed () () () () () ()



DocuSign Envelope ID C4AS7COE-DEAC-4BFC-A748-3836B6D8C670

(b) Description of lands to be RETAINED: Please see attached Schedule "A”
and Schedule "B".
Frontage: Area:
Depth:
Existing Use: Proposed Use:

Existing and proposed buildings and structures on land to be retained:

Existing:

Proposed:

What type of access do the lands intended to be RETAINED have?

Provincial Highway County Road

Year Round Municipal Road Seasonal Municipal Road
Unopen Road Allowance Private Right-of-way
Other, please specify

Services currently available, or to be available for the RETAINED parcel:

Municipal  Communal  Private Municipal Communal Private
Water Water Water Sewers Sewers Sewers
Existing () () () () () C )
Proposed () () () () () ()

9. (a) Present Official Plan designation of the land : flosselseoatiached Scheduledhs

(b) Present Zoning of the land: Please see attached Schedule "A".

10. Has the subject land ever been the subject of an application for approval of a plan of subdivision under Section
53 of the Planning Act? Yes Yes No

If the answer is yes, the file number of the application and the status of the application.
Please see altached Schedule "A".

11. Has any land been severed from the parcel originally acquired by the owner of the subject land? _ No.

12. Ifthe answer to Section 11 is “Yes”, please indicate previous severance on the required sketch and supply the
following information for each lot severed:

Grantee’s Name:

Relationship (if any) to owner:

Date of Parcel Created: Use of Parcel:

File Number :




DocuSign Envelope 1D. C4A97COE-OEAC-4BFC-A748-3936B6D8C670

13.

14.

15.

Is the subject land the subject of any other application under the Act, such as an application for an amendment
to an official plan, a zoning by-law or a Minister’s zoning order, an application for a minor variance or an
approval of a plan of subdivision or a consent;

If the answer is yes, the file number of the application and the status of the application: _ No.

This application must be accompanied by a sketch showing the following, with any measurements shown in
metric units:

(a) the boundaries and dimensions of any land abutting the subject land that is owned by the owner of the
subject land;

(b) the approximate distance between the subject land and the nearest township lot line or landmark such as
a bridge or railway crossing;

(c) the boundaries and dimensions of the subject land, the part that is intended to be severed and the part that
is intended to be retained,;

(d) the location of all land previously severed from the parcel originally acquired by the current owner of the
subject land;

(e) the approximate location of all natural and artificial features (for example, buildings, railways, roads,
watercourses, drainage ditches, bank of rivers or streams, wetlands, wooded areas, wells and septic tanks)
that,

(i) are located on the subject land and on land that is adjacent to it, and

(i)  in the applicant’s opinion, may affect the application;

(f) the current uses of land that is adjacent to the subject land ( for example, residential, agricultural or
commercial);

(g) the location, width and name of any roads within or abutting the subject land, indicating whether it is an
unopened road allowance, a public travelled road, a private road or a right of way;

(h) if access to the subject land will be by water only, the location of the parking and boat docking facilities
to be used; and

(i) the location and nature of any easement affecting the subject land.

Is the application consistent with policy statements issued under subsection 3(1) of the Act? _ Yes.



DocuSign Envelope {D- C4A97COE-OEAC4BFC-A748-3936B608C670
4

16. Is the subject land within an area of land designated under any provincial plan or plans? No

17. If the answer to question 16 is yes, briefly explain how this application either conforms with or does not
conflict with any applicable provincial plan or plans:

18. Ifthis application involves the creation of a non-farm lot within approximately 500 metres of livestock facilities
and/or permanent manure storage facilities, a completed MDS I calculation form must be submitted with
this application. Ifthis application involves a new or expanded livestock facility and/or permanent manure
storage facility, a completed MDS II calculation form must be submitted with this consent application.

UPON SUBMISSION OF THIS APPLICATION THE APPLICANT AGREES:

1. That the fee submitted with this application covers only routine processing costs (i.e. review by
municipality). Itis further understood and agreed that any additional costs or requirements with this
application, including any additional information and processing requirements, or as may otherwise
be required or incurred and charged to or by the municipality (i.e. planning, legal or engineering fees,
LPAT Hearing costs, agreements, special studies, other approvals or applications and any other
related matters) will be my responsibility to provide to and/or reimburse the municipality for same.
Failure to pay all associated costs may result in refusal of this application and/or collection by the
municipality in like manner as municipal taxes, or any other means legally available to the

municipality.
2. To pay the application fee in full prior to the processing of this application.
3. To allow the Committee of Adjustment to site inspect the property in consideration for this application.

Affidavit or Sworn Declaration

1, Steven Belford ofthe Town of Alliston

in the Province of Ontario solemnly declare that all the statements
contained in this application and all the information provided is true, and I make this solemn declaration
conscientiously believing it to be true, and knowing that it is of the same force and effcct as if made under oath and
by virtue of the CANADA EVIDENCE ACT.

Declared before me remotely in accordance Date: February 17, 2022
with O Reg. 431/20

at the City of Toronto

in the Province of Ontario Signature of Applican-‘

this_17 _ day of February

2022 . Steven Belford

Matthew William Rutledge (LSO #: 82904S)
A Commissioner, etc.




DocuSign Envelope ID C4A97COE-0EAC-4BFC-A748-3936B608C670

Authorizations:

If the applicant is not the owner of the land that is the subject of this application, the written authorization of the
owner that the applicant is authorized to make the application on his/her behalf, must be included with this form
or the authorization set out below must be completed.

Authorization of Owner for Agent to Make Application and for Agent to Provide Personal Information

1, Steven Belford , am the owner of the land that is the subject of this
application for consent and I authorize Jocl Farber of Fogler, Rubinoff LLP  to act as my agent for the
purpose of this application and for the purposes of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act,
I authorize my agent to provide any of my personal information that will be included in this application or collected
during the processing of this application.

February 17, 2022 !

Date Signature of Owner

Consent of the Owner to the Use and Disclosure of Personal Information

I, Steven Belford I=rar , am the owner of the land that is the subject of this
consent application and for the purposes of the Freedom ol' Information and Protection of Privacy Act, I
authorize and consent to the use by or the disclosure to any person or public body of any personal information that

is collected under the authority of the Planning Act for the purposes of processing this application.

February 17, 2022 _

Date Signature of Owner




DocuSign Envelope ID' C4A97COE-0EAC-4BFC-A748-393686D8C670

Property Owners Name :

Location of Property: Acreage:

Please use the space for your sketch: Please see atached Schedule "B".




DocuSign Envelope ID- C4A97COE-0EAC-4BFC-A748-3936B6D8C670

Schedule "A"

S. Legal Description of the Property:
Municipality: Township of Melancthon
Municipal Address: Not Applicable
Legal Description:** LOTS 32 TO 34, PLAN 332, LOT 21, CONCESSION 7,

SW.T.S.R.

Property Identification Numbers:
**Please see attached Parcel o 34158-0070
Registers. o 34158-0071

o 34158-0072

Plans: Registered Plan 332
Municipal Roll Number: 221900000411232

6. Easements or Restrictive Covenants Affecting the Subject Property:

¢ Easement (Registration Number - MF194699); The westerly 5 meters of Lot 34;
being Part 2, 7R-3815

The dominant tenement of the easement is the Corporation of the Township of Melancthon and
the servient tenement is Lot 34, Plan 332, Melancthon. The easement permits the Township to
enter on the land to inspect, maintain and repair and renew the storm water management system,
provided the Township shall restore the surface and make good any damage it does whenever it
enters under the easement.

8(a). Description of Lands to be Severed:

Municipal Address: Not Applicable

Legal Description: LOT 32, PART OF LOT 33, PLAN 332, MELANCTHON
Plans: Registered Plan 332

Frontage: 46.50 meters

Depth: 74.00 meters

Area; 0.850 acres (0.344 hectares)

Existing / Proposed Uses: Existing: Vacant




DocuSign Envelope (D C4A97COE-O0EAC-4BFC-A748-3936860D8C670

Proposed: Detached Residential Dwelling

Existing / Proposed
Buildings and Structures:

There are no existing buildings or structures on the lands to be severed.
There are no proposed buildings or structures at this time.

Access to the Lands:

260 Sideroad

Services
(availablc or to be availablc):

Existing: Not Applicable.

Proposed: Private Sewers, Private Water

8(b). Description of Lands to be Retained:

Municipal Address:

Not Applicable

Legal Description:

PART OF LOT 33, LOT 34, PLAN 332, MELANCTHON

Plans: Registered Plan 332
Frontage: 46.50 meters
Depth: 74.00 meters
Area: 0.850 acres (0.344 hectares)
Existing / Proposed Uses: Existing: Vacant
Proposed: Detached Residential Dwelling
Existing / Proposed Existing: There are no existing buildings or structures.

Buildings and Structures:

Proposed: There are no proposed buildings or structures at this time.

Access to the Lands:

260 Sideroad

Services
(available or to be available):

Existing: Not Applicable

Proposed: Private Sewers, Private Water

9. Present Official Plan Designation and Zoning:

e Dufferin County Official Plan:
Community Settlement Area

o Township of Melancthon Official Plan:

Community

o Township of Melancthon Zoning Bylaw:
Hamlet Residential (R1) Zone




DocuSign Envelope 1D- C4A97COE-QEAC-4BFC-A748-3936B608C670

10. Applications for Approval of a Plan of Subdivision under Section 53 of the Planning
det:

Registered Plan 332 (Instrument Registration Number MF193940) was approved in 1991 and registered
on title of the Subject Lands on January 21, 1992. A corresponding Subdivision Agrecment was
registered on title of the Subject Lands on February 20", 1992 and was subscquently amended on
September 25%, 2000. On October 5%, 2017, the Township of Melancthon enacted By-law No. 49-2017
deeming Lots 1-6, inclusive, and Lots 11-34 of Registered Plan 332 to not be lots in a registered Plan of
Subdivision for the purpose of Section 50(3) of the Planning Act. The owner of the Subject Lands was
never provided with notice and was not consulted respecting By-law No. 49-2017.



DocuSign Envelope ID: C4A97COE-OEAC-4BFC-AT748-383686DBCE70

ép @]31¢- g[o] ServiceOntario

LAND
REGISTRY
OFFICE #7

34158-0070 (LT)

PARCEL REGISTER (ABBREVIATED) FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIER

PAGE 1 OF 1
PREPARED FOR XlangYingZhao
ON 2021/12/0) AT 08:44:03

* CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND TITLES ACT ¢ SUBJECT TO RESERVATIONS IN CROWN GRANT ¢

PROPERTY PESCRIPTION:

LT 32,

PL 332 ; MELANCTHON

ESTATE/QUALLETER: RECENTLY: PIN_CREATION DATE:
FEE SIMPLE FIRST CONVERSION FROM BOOX 1997/08/11
LT CONVERSION QUALIFIED
QWRERS® NAMES CAPACITY SHARE
BELFORD, STEVEW
i CERT/

ABG. NUM. OATE INSTRUMENT TYPE AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHKD
**£FFECTIVH 2000/07/29 THE NOTATION OF THE [BLOCK IMPLEMENTATION DATE"™ OF 1997/08/11 ON THIS PIN**

**NAS REPLACED WITH THE|"PIN CREATION DATE*~|OF 1997/08/11°°

** PRINTOUI| INCLUDES ALL DOCUMENT TYPES (DELETED INSTRUMENTS NOT INCLUDED} °*

**SIBJECT, PN FIRST REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAND TiTLES ACT, TO

b ISUBSECTION 4§(1) OF THE LAND TiTLES ACT, EXCEPT PARAGRAPH i1, PARAGRAPIl 14, PROVINCIAL SUCCESSION DUTIES *

. AND ESCHEATS{OR FORFEITURE TO THE CROWN.

b THE RIGHTS Of ANY PERSON WHO WOULD, BUT FOR THE LAND TITLES ACT, BE ENTITLED 1O THE LAND OR ANY PART OF

. T THROUGH LENGTH OF ADVERSE POSFESSION, PRESCRIPTION, MISDESCRIPTION OR BOUNDARIES SETTLED BY

b CONVENTION.

- ANY LEASE TO{NHICH THE SUBSECTiQ§ 70(7) OF THE REGISTRY ACT APPLIES.

**DATL OF CQONVERSION TO|LAND TITLES: 1997/0¢/11 **

MF193940 1992/01/21 | PLAN DOCUMENT [+4
KF194697 1992/02/20 | AGR SUBDIVISION THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON <
LTDI0248 2000/09/25 | NOTICE THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP c

OF MELANCTHON
REMARKS: AMENDSY MF194697
LTD30607? 2000/10/04 | TRANSFER $129,900 HENRIQUES, LENNOX BELFORD, STEVEN c
0C191140 2017/10/16 | BYLAW DEEM PLNP THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON 4
DC235389 2021/10/06 | CERTIFICATE $6,090 THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON c
REMARKS: TAX ARREARS

NOTE: ADJOINING PROPEATIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE JHCONSISTENCIES,
NOTE: EHSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TOTAL WUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT YOU HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.

IF ANY,

WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THI1S PROPERTY.




DocuSign Envelope ID: C4A87COE-OEAC-4BFC-A748-383886D8C870

= Ontario

ServiceOntario

LAND

REGISTRY
OFFICE #7

PARCEL REGISTER (ABBREVIATED) FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIER

34158-0071 ({LT)

PAGE 1 OF 2
PREPARED FOR Michelle Harris
ON 2021/09/28 AT 10:5):01

¢ CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND TITLES ACT ¢ SUBJECT TO RESERVATIONS IN CROWN GRANT °

ONLAND

PRQPERTY_RESCRIPTION: LT 33, PL 332 ; MELANCTHON
R 5.
ESTATE/QUALIFIER: RECENTLY: PIN CREATION DATE:
FEE SIMPLE FIRST CONVERSION FROM BOOK t1997/08/11
LT CONVERSION QUALIFIED
OWNERS® NAMES CAPACITY SHARE
BELFORD, STEVEW
CERT/
REG. NUM. DATE INSTRUMENT TYPE AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHKD
**EFFECTIVE, 2000/07/239 THE NOTATION OF THE [BLOCK IMPLEMENTATION DATE* OF 1997/08/11 OGN THIS PIN®°*
**NAS REPLACED NITH THE|®PIN CREATION DATE®|OF 1997/08/11°*
*e PRINTOUT| INCLUDES ALL DOCUMENT TYPES AND|DELETED INSTRUMENTS SINCE !997/GB/CGH **
**SUBJECT, [ON FIRST REG]STRATION UNDER THE LAND TITLES ACT, TO
e \SUBSECTION 44(1) OF THE LAND TITLES ACT, EXCEPT PARAGRAPH 11, PARAGRAPH 14, PROVINCIAL SUCCESSION DUTIES *
il AND ESCHEATS|OR FORFEITURE TO THE CROWN.
L [THE RIGHTS Of ANY PERSON NHO WOULDO, BUT FOR THE LAND TITLES ACT, BE ENTITLED TO THE LAND OR ANY PART OF
- UT THROUGH LENGTH OF ADVERSE POSJESSION, PRESCRIPTIQN, MISDESCRIPTION OR BOUNDARIES SETTLED BY
.. CONVENTION.
b ANY LEASE TO|WHICH THE SUBSECTION 70(2) OF THE REGISTRY ACT APPLIES.
**DATE OF CDNVERSION TO|LAND TITLES: 1997/0§/11 °**
MF186737 1931/63/21 CERTIFICATE TITLE e** DELETED AGAINST TilIS PROPERTY °*°°
VAN DELFT, PIETER
VAN DELFT, WILHELMINA
MF193940 1992/01/21 PLAN DOCUMENT c
MF194697 1992/02/20 | AGR SUBDIVISION THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON c
MF195043 1992703703 | CHARGE *** COMPLETELY DELETED °*°*
GOMES, SERGIO
GOMES, MARIA
MF195848 1992/04/09 | CHARGE ¢** COMPLETELY DELETED °*°*°
ROYAL BANK OF CANADA
MF195944 1992/04/13 | AGR AM CH *e* COMPLETELY DELETED °°*

ROTE: ADJOINING PROPERTIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE INCONSISTENCIES,

LF ANY,

WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPERTY.

HOTE: ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TOTAL KRUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT YOU HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.




DocuSign Envelape ID; CAA97COE-0EAC4RFC-A748-3936B8DBCE70

= Ontario RG]

PARCEL REGISTER (ABAREVIATED) FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIER

LAND
REGISTRY
OFFICE #7

PAGE 2 OF 2

34158-0071

(LT)

PREPARED FOR Michelle Harris
ON 2021/09/28 AT 10:51:01

* CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAMD TITLES ACT * SUBJECT TO RESERVATIONS IN CROWN GRANT *

ONLAND

LTD}0248

LTD30607

DC191140

2000/09/25

2000/30/04

2017/10/18

REMARKS: RE:MFI|9504)

NOTICE

REMARKS: AMENDS MF1%4697

TRANSFER

BYLAW DEEM PLNP
—

GOMES, SERGIO
GOMES, MARIA

THE CORPORATION OF THE
OF MELANCTHON

$129,900 HENRIQUES, LENNOX

THE CORPORATION OF THE

TOWNSHIP

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON

HENRIQUES, LENHOX

BELFORD, STEVEN

REG. NUM. DATE INSTRUMENT TYPE AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO ?.73
REMARKS: MF195043

HF196896 | 1992/05/25 |AGR AM CH e+ COMPLETELY DELETED *°*
REMARKS: MF195848

MF203714 | 1993/03/19 | AGR AM CH e COMPLETELY DELETED **°
REVARKS: MF195043, MF195944

LTD28723 | 2000/07/28 | TRANS POWER SALE **+ COMPLETELY DELETED *°*

NOTE: ADJOINIKG PROPERTIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE INCONSISTENCIES,
HNOTE: ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT YOU HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.

IF ANY,

WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPERTY.




DocuSign Envelope ID: C4A97COE-OEAC-4BFC-A748-3836B6DBCE70

-
b’) Ontario BEa%la0] 1€ 5[0

LAND
REGISTRY
OFFICE #7

34158-0072 (LT)

PARCEL REGISTER (ABBREVIATED) FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIZR

PAGE 1 OF 2
PREPARED FOR XiangYingZhao
ON 2021/12/03 AT 08:44:56

¢ CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND TITLES ACT * SUBJECT TO RESERVATIONS IMN CROWN GRANT °

PROPERTY_DESCRIPTION: LT 24, PL 332 ;

PROPERTY REMARKS;

S/T MF194699 MELANCTHON

ESTATE/QUALIFIER: SECENTLY: PIN CREATIQN DATE:
FEE STMPLE FIRST CONVERSTON FROM B0OOK 1997/068/11
LT CONVERSION QUALIFIED .
OWNERS__NAMES CAPACITY SHARG
BELFORD, STEVEN
. CERT/
AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHXD

REG. NUM. DATE INSTRUHENT TYPE

**EFFECTIVE 2000/07/29 THE NOTATION OF THE
®*WAS REPLACED WITH THE] "PIN CREATION DATE"

©* PRINTOUT INCLUDES AR{ DOCUMENT TYPES (DE

**SUBJECT, DN F{RST REGISTRATION UNDER THE
b ISUBSECTION 49(1) OF THE LAND TIT
v AND ESCHEATS|OR FORFEITURE TO TH.
v ITHE RIGHTS Of ANY PERSON WHO WOU.
b UT THROUGH LENGTH OF ADVERSE POS)
A [CONVENTION.

b4 ANY LEASE TO|NHICH THE SUBSECTIO.

**DATE OF CONVERSION TO|LAND TITLES: 1997/0

HMF193940 1992/01/21 | PLAN DOCUMENT
7R3IBIS 1992/01/29 | PLAN REFERENCE
MF194697 1992/02/20 | AGR SUBDIVISION
MF194699 1992/02/20 | TRANSFER EASEMENT
LTD30248 2000/09/25 | NOTICE

REMARKS: AMENDS MF194697

FBLOCK IMPLEMENTATION DATE® OF 1997/08/11 ON THIS PIN®*

OF 1997/08/11°°

LETED INSTRUMENTS NOT INCIUDED) *°

LAND TITLES ACT, TO

rES ACT, EXCEPT PARAGRAPH 13, PARAGRAPH '4, PROVINCIAL SUCCESSION DUTIES *
F CRONW,

LD, BUT FOR THE LAN! TITLES ACT, BE ENTITLED TO THE LAND OR ANY PART OF

YESSION, PRESCRIPTI.N, MISDESCRIPTION OR BOUNDARIES SETTLED BY
70(2) OF THE REGI'TRY ACT APPLIES.

/11 °*

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP
OF MELANCTHON

THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTIION [

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON [~

LTD30607 2000/10/04 | TRANSFER $129,900 | HENRIQUES, LENNOX BELFORD, STEVEM c
0C191140 2017/10/19 | BYLAW DEEM PLNP THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON c
NOTE: ADJOINING PROPERTIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED T ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE INCONSISTENCIES, IF ANY, WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPLRTY.

ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES ANO THAT YOU HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.




DocuSign Envelope ID- CAAS7COE-OEAC-4BFC-A748-39388608C870

PARCEL REGISTER (ABBREVIATED) FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIER

: i . LAND PAGE 2 OF 2
) Ontarlo ServiceOntario REGISTRY PREPARED FOR XlangYingzhao
OFFICE 47 34158-0072 {LT) ON 2021/12/03 AT 08:44:56
+ CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND TITLES ACT * SUBJECT TO RESERVATIONS IN CROWN GRANT *
CERT/
REG. NUM. DATE INSTRUMENT TYPE AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHED

Ri

0C235389 2021/10/06 | CERTIFICATE

RKS: TAX ARREARS

$6,990 | TH. CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSH1P OF MELANCTHON

NOTE: ADJOINING PROPERTIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE INCONSISTERCIES, IF ANY,
NOTE: ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT YOU HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.

WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPERTY.




DocuSign Envelope ID: C4A87COE-OEAC-4BFC-A748-3936B608C670

Schedule "B"



DBocuSgn Envelope ID CAAITCOE-DEAC-BFC-AT4B-19368608C670

] LEGEND 8.
EXISTING [__JrrOPERTY BOUNDARY SUBJSE:TE gg
AGRICULTURAL / VACANT LANDS [~ BEVERANGERGIMDARY, =t
{ /| LANDS to ba RETAINED w
S
[/ 7 ]LANDS to be SEVERED U
@ — MAXIMUM A
260 SIDEROAD 'BUILDING ENVELOPE | KEY PLAN nrs
= ‘L':;“ggv"suee ZONING BY-LAW MATRIX . HAMLET nzsntt::rxt (a;:fn":cs
S — Laf - Lands® Lands®
NI9°2325E N39°23'25°E N39°23'25'E G- 01397 | (03640 | (0544 rep
33.010 Q._. 30.000 30,000 @ Lot Area (min) @345ac) | ©6500c) | (0851 8c)
m— ) e —— . L— ——— | [iatFronage (min) Jom 4650m | 4650m
If (3-523.’:&.” 46.50 i ’:‘n ! :‘n [ 46,51 Feort Yard Seback (mn) | 7 5m 75m 7 5m
N ! ! Ory 1y N tntexior Side Yard (min) 1 5m 15m 1 5m
L _1c . + A P — Y J 4 N39°23'25"E Reas Yard (min
Maximum Bullding Emm%;e _I I [« Masimiim Building Emvelops | 20.000 N3 2rd (min) : s;?gy 75m 75m
LANDS to be LANDS to be 11 srmum aveneg oo | 2 sorey Ll LD
] I d o AOOF area 65m*
RETAINED i SEVERED o i Buiding Heght (max) 10m 10m 10m
| - ¢ < . 25% 25%
- : - =~ b % Ar— - e T Lot Coveraga (max) 25% {860m’) {861m%)
E ‘-""".\ "_.,_ﬂ g | gl l i 5 Ty, ) 2 spacos per
. i h e ) il Y : B = Oft-street Paruny (min) awethnguit | 2 spaces 2 space
SRR 1.50] ||-1:50( SRt = EXISTING oes e «,. ) . -
J4.50 | maximum | by | Maximum. |1.50 1 VACANTLANDS  ||[arisiroe fuarod o Sererad ro oo shown s o ot
EXISTING | T e e I . Maximum . | e
. LotCoverage [Lﬁ Coverage epresent dweling sizs
VACANT LANDS Z  seom* ~ O 8Btmt &
w \ i =L e [ ' [X] ' '!" wn Zz
N R ccsc s B o | 8267720 ¥ <&
os_ ..’ y R "._ - ' G I ~J ‘:-I,:‘: 33 o (.s
25 S N ] NG §w 8%
U; ! Xi¥ B ug 8 @
$ SN g e _ 3 < &
= I s e e — _ = CONCEPTUAL SEVERANCE PLAN
| I ; 4 LOTS 32, 33, 34, PLAN 332
i } TOWNSHIP of MELANCTHON
i COUNTY of DUFFERIN
| l | |
Maximum Building Env’lvlopg I Majimum Buliding Envelope PN 18.2504.00 Dale: January 8, 2022
[t | T - - . . . :
g A 46.63 i_Ig | 46.65 1g N Scal:NTS Revisod
N39°23°25°F - N3:|=_9°23'25"E —t 'N39°2_-—*_33'25"E ' I Lidodikiocovsniviioa
33.319 30.000 30.000 —_— WD —
2) Ouen SovctLant @G o 300 Mgy M aw
EXISTING VACANT LANDS e “_'T*- o




Lena Gagnon

Gagnon Walker Domes Andrew Walker
PROFESSIONAL Richard Domes
February 11, 2022 GWD File:
18.2504.00 COA

Fogler, Rubinoff LLP
77 King Street West
Suite 3000, P.O. Box 95
TD Centre North Tower
Toronto, ON M5K 1G8

Attention: Joel D. Farber, Partner

Re: Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent
Mr. Steven Belford
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332
Township of Melancthon, Ontario

Dear Joel:

Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd. (GWD) acts as Planning Consultant to Mr. Steven Belford;
the Owner of the parcel of land legally described as Lots 32, 33, and 34, Registered
Plan 332, in the Township of Melancthon, hereinafter referred to as the “subject site".

The subject site is rectangular in shape having a total area of 0.69 hectares (1.70
acres), a frontage of 93.01 metres (305.2 feet) along the south side of 260 Sideroad,
and a depth of 74 metres (243 feet). It is currently vacant, free of any buildings of
structures. An examination of aerial photography indicates that there is limited
vegetation on the site save and except of a small number of trees at the western limit of
the property.

It is located within the R:vervnew Community Settlement Area which consists of lands in
the general vicinity of 7" Line SW and 260 Sideroad. The surrounding area is
comprised of agricultural lands under active cultivation, conservation lands traversed by
the Grand River, and residential lots occupied by detached dwellings and accessory
buildings.

Appendix 1 includes aerial photography of the subject site and area context. The
boundaries of Riverview Community Seftlement Area are also delineated.

1.0 Background

The subiject site is comprised of three (3) lots that previously formed part of Registered
Plan 332 dated November 11, 1991 and registered on January 21, 1992. In October

GAGNON WALKER DOMES LTD.
21Queen Street East, Suite S00 @ Brampton ON Canada L6W 3P1 e P: 905-796-5790
3601 Highway 7 East, Suite 310 e Markham ON Canada L3R OM3 e P: 905-477-6556
www, gwdplunners com e Toll Free: 1- 855-771 7266
CONFDENTIAUTY mmhcm«cm o only for ) named above Any distrvubon

ummwmmmm MWWMWWIMMN
uwambymnmnmkqnwpy




Mr. Steven Belford .
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon '

2017 Town Council passed By-law 49-2017 which deemed the lots not to be in a
Registered Plan of Subdivision.

Appendix 2 includes a copy of Registered Plan 332.

2.0 Proposal Overview

The Owner requests consent to sever the subject site to create two (2) smaller parcels
intended to be developed for one (1) single detached residential dwelling. The
application will result in both parcels having frontage along 260 Sideroad.

Appendix 3 includes a copy of the Conceptual Severance Plan illustrating the limits of
Severed and Retained lands, the maximum building envelope, and lot coverage
pursuant to the current zoning.

Retained Lands

Area — 0.34 ha (0.85 ac)
Lot Frontage — 46.50 m
Front Yard Setback - 7.5 m
Interior Side Yard - 1.5 m
RearYard—-7.5m
Coverage — 25%

Severed Lands

Area — 0.34 ha (0.85 ac)
Lot Frontage — 46.50 m
Front Yard Setback - 7.5 m
Interior Side Yard — 1.5 m
Rear Yard—7.5m
Coverage - 25%

The Severed and Retained lands are to be serviced via individual drilled wells and
septic systems. The actual size and type of sewage disposal system will be determined
by a qualified engineer/designer at the detailed design and permitting review process.

3.0 Land Use Designations, Zoning and Planning Analysis

3.1 Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, c. P.13, October 19, 2021

The Planning Act ("The Act”) requires the Council of a municipality in carrying out their
responsibilities under The Act to have regard to matters of Provincial Interest as
identified in Section 2. The Act provides 20 broad areas of Provincial Interest which are
to be considered. The following matters are specifically relevant to the division and
future development of the subject site:

(a) The protection of ecological systems, including natural areas, features and functions;

Gagnen Waiker Domes Lid.




Mr. Steven Belford —>—]
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon -

The subject site is not located within the limits any natural heritage features or
hazards. In the long-term there is little risk that development will adversely affect the
features or functions of the abutting natural heritage system.

(f) The adequate provision and efficient use of communication, transportation, sewage
and water services, and waste management systems;

The subject site and greater subdivision was planned to be serviced by private
services. The neighbouring lots that have been developed serve as evidence that
the lands are conducive to individual on-site water and sewage services.

(h) The orderly development of safe and healthy communities;

The consent application supports the orderly development and build out of the
community in a safe and healthy manner.

() The adequate provision of a full range of housing;

The consent application provides for the development of two (2) single detached
residential dwellings which will assist the municipality in meeting demand for
housing.

(p) The appropriate location of growth and development;

The subject site is located within a settlement area. The site and surrounding lands
have long been planned for residential purposes.

() The promotion of built form that:
(i). Is well-designed,
(ii). Encourages a sense of place.

Future residential dwellings are anticipated to be well-designed with modern
architectural, technologically advanced finishes, materials, and colours that will
encourage a strong sense of place and community.

3.2 Provincial Policy Statement, 2020

Section 3 of the Planning Act requires that decisions affecting planning matters “shall be
consistent with" policy statements issued under The Act. The Provincial Policy
Statement (PPS) provides direction on matters of Provincial interest related to planning
and development. The PPS is focused on improving land use planning, with a goal of
contributing to a more effective and efficient land use planning system.

Pursuant to Sections 1.1.4.2 and 1.1.4.3, within rural areas, rural settlement areas shall
be the focus of growth and development and their vitality and regeneration shall be
promoted. When directing development to rural settlement areas planning authorities
shall have consideration for the characteristics of the area, the scale of development,

Cagnon Walker Domes Ltd.




Mr. Steven Belford ;
Application to the Committee of Adjustment - Consent @
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon .

the provision of appropriate services (public and private), and directing development
outside of hazard lands.

« The subject site is located within a settlement
area where infill development is promoted. In
our opinion, the proposal is consistent and
conforms to matters of Provincial interest as
identified in the PPS.

3.3 A Place to Grow Growth Plan for the Greater Golden Horseshoe,
2020 Consolidation

A Place to Grow Growth Plan for the Greater Golden Horseshoe (Growth Plan) is
intended to provide policy direction to support the development of strong, prosperous
communities and assist in managing future growth. While the Growth Pian encourages
intensification within built-up areas it seeks to limit growth in rural settlements.

The subject site is located within a ‘Rural Settlement’ which are defined as long-
established communities serviced by individual private on-site water and/or private
wastewater systems, contain a limited amount of undeveloped lands that are
designated for development and are subject to Official Plan policies that limit growth.

Located within the boundaries of a designated settlement area, the division of the
subject site and its future development for residential land use is appropriate, desirable,
and supports the goals and objectives of the Places to Grow Act and the Provincial
Growth Plan. It will contribute toward achieving the desired settlement structure and
assist in achieving local and regional residential targets set out in the Growth Plan.

% The subject site represents an opportunity for
modest growth and intensification within the
existing settlement area. In our opinion, the
proposal complies with the policies and
objectives of the Growth Plan.

3.4 Dufferin County Official Plan, July 2017 Consolidation

The Dufferin County Official Plan (DCOP) was adopted by Council on September 11,
2014 and later approved on March 27, 2015 by Ministry of Municipal Affairs and
Housing. The July 17, 2017 Consolidation is the most recent version that reflects policy
changes and amendment(s).

The DCOP provides County Council with a long-term, county-wide strategic policy
framework for guiding growth and development. It includes schedules and appendices
which serve to communicate the relationship between land uses and existing/proposed
resources and infrastructure.

Gagnon Walker Domes Lid.



Mr. Steven Belford 7
Application to the Committee of Adjustment - Consent G
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon !

According to Schedule B — Community Structure and Land Use, the subject site is
located within a ‘Community Settlement Area’.

|1

R — i
[: Community Settlement
Area (S. 3.3.3)

Figure 1: Extract from Dufferin County Official Plan Schedule B — Community Structure & Land Use

Goals

Section 1.1.5.(b) of the DCOP recognizes the importance of directing the majority of
population growth to settlement areas to preserve and protect agricultural areas, the
rural and natural character of the County, and make efficient use of existing and
planned infrastructure. The future development of the Severed and Retained lands will
contribute towards the optimization of the subject site and is representative of efficient
growth and development.

Growth and Settlement Areas

Section 3.0 of the DCOP deals with population and employment forecasts. The
forecasts are meant to provide a framework for coordinating future growth in the
County.

The attributes of the subject site suggest that the site is conducive to infill residential
development that is of scale and character compatible with the Riverview Community
Settlement Area.

Settlement Structure
Pursuant to Section 3.3.1, the future development of the Severed and Retained lands

contributes to providing diversity within the Riverview Community Settlement Area. The
new lots provide an opportunity to add to the range and mix of housing opportunities

Gagnon Wa'ker Dames Ltd.




Mr. Steven Belford v
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent 6
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon : |

within the County. They are representative of development that takes place in a timely,
orderly and sequential manner.

Community Settlement Areas

Section 3.3.3.b) of the DCOP indicates that Community Settlement Areas may continue
to experience limited growth through infilling and development of vacant lands by
consents or plan of subdivision, as appropriate.

Development of the Severed and Retained lands will provide an opportunity to
contribute moderate growth and will create opportunities for new residents within the
existing community while providing a sound tax base.

Section 3.3.3.c) states that the range of permitted uses and associated land use policies
will be established in the local municipal official plans and in accordance with the
DCOP.

The subject site is designated Community in the local official plan and the development
of these lands for residential land use complies with the general policies, goals and
objectives of the County Plan.

Section 3.3.3.d) states that Community Settlement Areas will maintain their rural
character and evolve as centres that support their surrounding Countryside Areas.

The Severed and Retained Lands will respect and maintain the rural character of the
Riverview Community Settlement Area. Future development will be required to be of a
built form that is compatible with the existing residential land use.

Sewage and Water Services

The development of the Retained and Served lands are of adequate size to
accommodate on-site servicing for a detached residential dwelling. The actual size and
type of sewage disposal system will be determined by a qualified sewage system
design professional. The taking of water from the lots is not expected to have an
adverse impact on surrounding domestic wells. It is anticipated that future grading will
follow the existing drainage pattern and minimize disturbance to the greatest extent
feasible.

% In our opinion, the consent application complies
with the policies, goals and objectives of the
County Official Plan.

3.5 Township of Melancthon Official Plan, September 2017 Consolidation
The Township of Melancthon Official Plan (Official Plan) was approved by the Ministry

of Municipal Affairs and Housing on March 9, 2015 and approved by the Ontario
Municipal Board on September 5, 2017.

Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd.




Mr. Steven Belford <
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon £

The Official Plan contains policies which are similar to the DCOP in regards to guiding
the planning, growth and development of the municipality. It is a long-term planning
document meant to capture the Town Council's vision for the future of the municipality.

According to Schedule C-2 (Riverview) — Land Use and Road Plan, the subject site is
located within the ‘Community Settlement Area’.

: N
- k

H‘ '] "

i Femme

[ R T XX U II*

TT Tyt Iy Tyl 1 vy

— FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY
f:_-_ﬁ

{See Sections 358 55.3}
E ! ENVIRONMENTAL P
CONSERVATION 3
(Also see Section 8 5.1 (g))
i

,“'

DN sw g —— - L

e

[ ] community

-l ¥ .

Figure 2: Township of Melancthon Official Plan Schedule C-2 (Riverview) - Land Use and Road Plan

Growth Management

The immediate area has been relatively stable over recent years in terms of
redevelopment; new development has generally maintained the rural character of the
Riverview Community Settlement Area. Pursuant to Sections 2.2.1.c) and 3.1.1.e) ii, it is
envisaged that lot creation would be a means of accommodating residential growth in
both rural and community areas. In accordance with Section 3.1.2.a), the future
development of the Severed and Retained lands will contribute towards accommodating
a small amount of new residential growth. Intended to be compatible with the character
of the area, this does not mean that dwelling units are to be identical to the existing
building stock. The intention is to physically integrate new development within the host
community.

Community

According to Section 5.7.1.a), within the Community designation, the Official Plan
envisages a range of appropriate residential and non-residential uses typical of a
smaller rural community; including, detached dwellings; second unit dwellings, home
occupations; commercial uses; small scale light industrial uses; institutional uses;
community centres; community halls/libraries; parks and recreational uses; as well as
bed and breakfast establishments in appropriate locations to allow people to live and
work in the same area.

Cagnon Walker Domes Lid.




Mr. Steven Belford g
Application to the Committee of Adjustment - Consent @;
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon -

From a residential intensification perspective and pursuant to Section 5.7.1.b),
development of the Retained and Severed Lands for single detached residential
dwellings conforms to the policies and principles of the Community designation. The
proposed lots and dwellings can seamlessly be integrated into the Riverview
Community Settiement Area.

Pursuant to Section 5.7.2.g) the creation of new lots for permitted uses may occur by
severance up to a maximum of five (5) new lots. The Owner is proposing to create one
(1) new lot which is appropriately sized to accommodate private on-site water and
sewage disposal facilities.

Significant Groundwater Recharge Areas

Section 4.4 of the Official Plan addresses groundwater protection and management. In
this regard, development of the Retained and Served lands will maintain and protect
groundwater as an essential resource for rural water supplies. It is anticipated that
development of the Severed and Retained lands for two (2) detached dwellings will not
have an adverse impact on the surrounding domestic wells. Adequate water supply will
be confirmed during the detailed design and permitting stage.

Consent

Iin evaluating whether the proposal maintains the general intent and purpose of the
Official Plan, consent applications shall comply with policies listed in Section 7.2.a).

i. The future development of the Severed and Retained lands for the residential land
use complies with the Community designation and current provisions and standards
of the Town Zoning By-law.

ii. As noted earlier in this Report the subject site is comprised of lots that were part of a
residential plan of subdivision. Based on prior development approvals on
neighbouring properties, it is assumed that the soil and drainage conditions on the
subject site are suitable for the proper siting of buildings, structures and on-site
sewage disposal system, and that a sufficient supply of potable water is available or
can be obtained.

vi. The consent application will facilitate infill development on a property that has long
been planned for residential development but has remained vacant and underutilized
for nearly 30+ years.

vii. No new roads, streets and/or blocks are proposed. Consistent with the original plan
of subdivision the Severed and Retained lands will front onto 260 Sideroad.

x. The size and dimensions of the Severed and Retained lots are appropriate for the
proposed use and comply with the provisions of the in-force Zoning By-law.

The consent application is generally consistent with the policy intent of the Official Plan.
The application does not warrant extra ordinary conditions or agreements that cannot

Gagnon Walker Domes Lid.




Mr. Steven Belford S
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon fl

be secured through the normal consent process; the Town, County, and GRCA have
the authority to impose conditions as deemed necessary and appropriate.

¢ In our opinion, the consent application complies
with the policies, goals and objectives of the
Township of Melancthon Official Plan.

The general intent and purpose of Zoning By-laws are to establish precise standards as
to how land is developed. Restrictions are used, in part, to achieve more uniform and
consistent built form streetscapes, thereby contributing to a more predictable pattern of
development.

The subject site is zoned ‘Hamlet Residential (R1)".

/)% - T L - “-*—_;
-

Bl Arer REzONED FROM ‘082’ TO 'RY’
T

[-77] AREA REZONED FROM ‘D'
@l area AE20MED FROM ‘A1’ YO 'R’
[EH) Anea REZONED FROM ‘Al’ TO ‘082’
AREA REZONED FAOM ‘A1’ TO '082°
AREA REZONED FROM 'D' TO ‘08z’
?Igura 3: Extract from Township of Melancthon Zoning By-law No. 6-1991

The R1 Zone permits the following uses.

¢ Single detached dwelling and accessory uses; and
¢ Home occupation.

% Both the Severed and Retained lots meet and
exceed the minimum zoning requirements for a
lot on private services.

Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd




Mr. Steven Belford

Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon

4.0 Criteria to be Considered Under Section 5§3(12) & 51(24) of the Planning Act

GWD has undertaken a thorough review of the Application, relative to the provisions
prescribed within Section 51(24) of the Planning Act and is of the opinion that that the
consent application is considered to represent proper and orderly planning and can be

supported from a land use perspective.

Criteria to be Considered

Analyslis

(a) The effect of development of the
proposed subdivision on matters of
provincial interest;

The consent application will facilitate the
creation of two properties which are to be
developed in the future for residential land
use. The application has no adverse impact
on matters of provincial interest.

(b) Whether the proposal is premature
or in the public interest;

The consent application follows a|
comprehensive planning process and is not |
premature. The application is in the public |
interest and is consistent with the intent of |
the original plan of subdivision (Registered
Plan 332). i

(c}) Whether the plan conforms to the
Official Plan and adjacent Plans of
Subdivision, if any;

The consent application conforms to the
policies of the Official Plan and is
compatible with nearby plans of subdivision;
and more specifically Registered Plan 332.

(d) The suitability of the land for the
purposes for which it is to be
subdivided;

The Severed and Retained Lands are
suitable to facilitate future residential land
use (i.e., single detached residential). The
lands have long been planned for residential
land use. The further division of the subject
site represents an optimization of
underutilized lands.

(e) The number, width, location and
proposed grades and elevations of
highways, and the adequacy of
them, and the highways linking the
highways in the proposed
subdivision with the established
highway system in the vicinity and

The consent application does not present
any concemns with regard to the adequacy
of the roadway network. The Severed and
Retained lands will maintain frontage and
access along 260 Sideroad.

the adequacy of them;
() The dimensions and shapes of the | The shape and dimensions of the Severed
proposed lots; and Retained Lands are appropriate for the

intended residential land use. The parcels
like many of the historical lots of record in
the area are rectangular in shape and of a
comparable size.

Gagnon Waiker Domes Ltd




Mr. Steven Belford

Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon

(¥

(g) The restrictions or proposed
restrictions, if any, on the land
proposed to be subdivided; or the
buildings or structures proposed to
be erected on it and the restrictions,
if any, on adjoining land;

The consent application does not present
any concerns with regard to the future
buildings or structures. Future Planning Act
applications and permitting will ensure
structures are appropriate to the land (i.e.
Site Plan Approval, and Building Permit).

(h) The  conservation of natural

resources and flood control;

The proposed consent does not propose
any concems with regard to flood control
and the conservation of natural resources
Both the Retained and Severed Lands are
located outside of the floodplain boundary.

() The adequacy of utiliies and
municipal services;

There are no concems with regard to the
adequacy of utilities and municipal services.
it is envisaged that the lands will be
serviced with appropriate individual on-site
waler and sewage services.

() The adequacy of school sites;

The consent application does not present
any concemns with regard to school sites as
the projected pupil yield will be minimal.

(k) The area of land, if any, within the
proposed subdivision that, exclusive
of highways, is to be conveyed or
dedicated for public purposes;

The proposed consent does not present any
concems related to conveyances for public
purposes.

() The extent to which the plan's design
optimizes the available supply,
means of supplying, efficient use and
conservation of energy;

The proposed consent has no impact on
matters of energy conservation.

(m)The interrelationship between the
design of the proposal and site plan
control matters relating to any
development on the land, if the land
is also located within a Site Plan
Control area designated under
Subsection 41(2) of this Act.

The consent application will facilitate
development of the Severed and Retained
for future residential land use. It is our
understanding that all lands within the
Township are subject to site plan control.
Future development will be subject to
Planning Act applications.

5.0 Conclusions

The consent application has been reviewed from the perspective of conformity,
consistency and compliance with the general intent and purpose of applicable governing
planning documents. The application does not advance changes to the underiying land
use designations nor does it alter the governing planning policy framework which
dictates how the subject site is intended to be developed.

The subject site is an ideal candidate for residential infill on account of its location,
access to existing and/or planned infrastructure, and the opportunity it presents to
complete the existing residential subdivision.

Caqgnon Walxer Domes Lid




Mir. Steven Belford e
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon

We are of the opinion that the proposal represents a desirable development and is
representative of "good planning". We reserve the opportunity to prepare and submit
additional information and justification in support of the application.

Thank you for your consideration.

Yours truly,

A2 z R

Marc De Nardis, B.U.R.PIl., M.C.1.P., R.P.P. Michelle Harris, M. Sc.
Planning Associate Planning Associate
mdenardis@gwdplanners.com mharris@gwdplanners.com

C.c. S. Belford
M. Rutledge, Fogler, Rubinoff
M. Gagnon, Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd.

Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd.




Mr. Steven Belford
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent @
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon :

APPENDIX 1

Gagnon Walker Demes Ltd.




SETTLEMENT AREA B

-
ooy

S e iy o
Wiy
iy

B

BOUNDARY
~

oy

'
3

AERIAL IMAGE - CONTEXT PLAN

‘0’ 260 SIDEROAD

LOTS 32, 33, 34, PLAN 332
TOWNSHIP of MELANCTHON
COUNTY of DUFFERIN

LEGEND

en—
WD oy 7 Eot
Samw 190

LY » , LR razy -
Image Sourcs. Google Earth Fom e s




By - e e BN ) OB KOS s AN e O T
¥

w

.‘KI

RIVERVIEW '
USETTLEMENT AREA B4
BOUNDARY I St

sl

0
T e T

AERIAL IMAGE - SUBJECT SITE LEGEND _

‘0’ 260 SIDEROAD [ suesectsme m_

LOTS 32, 33, 34, PLAN 332 - RIVERVIEW

N

L..J SETTLEMENT
TOWNSHIP of MELANCTHON AREA BOUNDARY

COUNTY of DUFFERIN

image Source. Duffenn County Maps - i Chann aw




Mr. Steven Belford
Application to the Committee of Adjustment — Consent
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon

et

APPENDIX 2

Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd.




SURVETOR'S COPY

- CENTIFICATE OF BRQISTRATICN OF PR JJ 2
[ NOATH GAST MAT OF o el el ECE T TR T e R
LT ®, CONCIISON 7 =] . 2] e mugrsvimp arttecm it mAlT e aar =
\ / :v: WESY OfF T TORONTO N2 ARE ;‘r: . o e 1 e e 193
A TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON S R R e W
COUNTY OF OUFFERIN DAt w 1*29¢0
- e & VOl GaViTeS wC 0L §, W
. "®aLl o 09 ;’-—'0
- - . - - - LG Y Ve
|
e RS aci: 2 onsvie wreacen oty
e ot e
o s e ot NN L TG

T

~
oo [Par Tue Feo [l & Fu S e :u In
|
T-Y --l--—_“m- LT -_.:.-. WA

ROAD

- >
R :
A PART OF THE  NORTH  SAST  PART
"L_f. z -
3le -
E -
! :
- ! SOUTH  WEST  OF  THE  TORONTG AND SYOSHAAM RTAD :
Sfo ’ 2
N X i Pams 2. PudY 1A — 3603 AN
= } ot et %
e 1 s TS ‘s
S - t sLock 33 23
s .
= = H
+ 0 =
e
- 2
v sare . . oo 2 agn .
- = e S . s
i, . rererae TR e
2
CONESSON  B—3 - e oo s
H c/ wcst r HoUTD "o AR NE CRE

s oot st v 2 .

- LEGEND GEARWG REFERENCE: OWNER'S _CERTFICATE: ‘l E_ z SURVEYOR" S _CERTIF ICATE
g

® S e amE W7 AR U W et Bes 4 O WY g SNRD -y er H el )
. ey smamomr rowa N ew e w99 et o e 4 Sawwe B0 w440 £ TP 2o BT B, mewY 4 sea 00 - 0 A o S e —
et HrSTT eeteee mEmy @ev D) orw WYe 168 Bt % oy 8 v 00 0@ =t v e
. P T ALY —
- Pramss oo bes Lt N - ammes ot an e [ jademnininid
- . e e @ v W amest ® wm @rarTe %D 1w fran i ad 5 ot et urn e v mp B0 pprp Summm -
. v P AW s men
- Bt Am e METRIC
- o AL
Iy e e 0 ey — e . S R M ® wtwe ms Lm W

mm i) o e | Bevemem @D as




Mr. Steven Belford
Application to the Commiittee of Adjustment - Consent
Lots 32, 33 and 34, Registered Plan 332, Township of Melancthon

O

APPENDIX 3

Gagnon Walxer Dcmes Ltd



LEGEND
i [_JeroperTy BouNDARY
AGRICULTURAL / VACANT LANDS A g i owsist
[ JLANDS to be RETAINED
[___lunnstomssveneo
—1 MAXIMUM
260 SIDEROCAD ~ BUILDING ENVELOPE
i MAXIMUM
LOT COVERAGE
N39°2325 N39°23°25°E N39°23'25' =
10 : 30.000 - 30.000" =" < =
e T Vs T 577 i
X¢) 46.50 L;g & |.246.51 {n3oe2325°E N3l
Maximum Building Envelppe Maximum Bullding Envelope | 20.000 ‘
| LANDS to be L;ANDS to be 1
RETAINED l | - ,-} SEVERED 2 o
4 A i f"'!"h Ll|| g I e
A ‘* fans I hisollirso] e EXISTEIS
Jits0 | e \ Masimom  |1.50.1  VACANTLANDS
EXISTING I3 “lotcoverge 1 | ! Lot Coverage
VACANT LANDS Zz|| o seomd e ALY I & &
& o ezseew o 826172 ‘ N <8
& | ,;(#\:f' FEm < o 2P J ¥ NP
SN Nk G ST SRR S G eyl §w o o
=W ’ Nl g I‘T: 1 IJ My ~ <. I 9 8(0
2| Evare| || ] 3
2 o ; B
| 1 | |
L i !
l ] % l
L oeumouangenione 1|1 Mt Busing Emtope
'].N I [ 5y N
___.46863 12 | 46.65 §
)O: * g l= O _J d‘ -
N39°23'25"E N39°23'25'E N39 325' €
33.319 30.000 30.000
EXISTING VACANT LANDS

-
SUBJECT: | 3
SITE g
I_N SIDERDAD
&
H
270 SIDEROAD E
P
KEY PLAN N.TS
IMNO BY-LAW MATRIX - HAMLET RESIDENTIAL (R1) ZONE |
| Retained Severcd
- Lands® Lands®
1400m" | 3443 55m* | 3 444 52m?
{0139na) | (0D344r) | (040}
Lot Ares (min) {@3458¢) | (0850ec) | (0BS5) ac)
Lot Fm {rrsn) 30m 46 S0m - 46 50m
|Front Vard {min) 75m 7 5m 7 5m
lhﬂmSHQYWlm) 15m 1.5m 15m
Rear Yard {mim) 7 5m 75m 75m
1 sworey
9Im?
Minmumn eweling ground 2 swrey Ui A
floor area 690y
Bulding { leght (max) 10m 10m 10m
25% 25%
Lol Coverage (max) 25% {860m’} (851m7
2 spaces per
Off-street Partung (mn) awelingut | 2 spaces 2 spaces
Notes
* :] E and totC ge for the
Hands 10 be Reta:ined and Severed are concepholy shown and do ot
represent dwellng sum

CONCEPTUAL SEVERANCE PLAN
LOTS 32, 33, 34, PLAN 332
TOWNSHIP of MELANCTHON
COUNTY of DUFFERIN

PN. 18.2504.00 Data: January 6, 2022

Scato:NTS Rovised:

Orown 8y D.S

Fig No ' PN 2504_ Severance Ptan
2601 figrway 7 Eaw
S 210

Biswe =

Vol T e
= 11 43m cary

ct——
21 Ouwn Syvar Com
Samam
Bawpan, ON
1w >y

>y e sre oo e e Pramie  end




	COA NOV 10 2022 Minutes
	Belford B5-22 Memo
	Belford B5-22 Application 
	Belford B6-22 Application 



